© 00 N o 0o b~ W N PP

ST R N N N e e e e e o i e e
A W N R O © 0 N O 00 M W N L O

05/ 26/ 2021

STATE OF I LLINO S
SENATE REDI STRI CTI NG COW TTEE
HOUSE REDI STRI CTI NG COMM TTEE
PUBLI C HEARI NG

Wednesday, May 26, 2021
4:00 p.m

St at e House
Springfield, Illinois

vi a Zoom vi deoconf er ence

LAKE- COOK REPORTI NG, LTD.
847-236-0773




© 0o N oo o b~ w N R

[EEN
o

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

05/ 26/ 2021

Page 2

PRESENT vi a Zoom vi deoconf er ence:

I LLI NO S SENATE REDI STRI CTI NG COW TTEE:

SENATOR OVAR AQUI NO, Chair

SENATOR ELG E SIM5, JR, Vice Chair
SENATOR SCOTT BENNETT, Menber
SENATOR CRI STI NA CASTRO, Menber
SENATOR BI LL CUNNI NGHAM Menmber
SENATOR MATTI E HUNTER, Menber
SENATOR LAURA MURPHY, Menber
SENATOR JASON PLUMVER, Menber

I LLI NO S HOUSE REDI STRI CTI NG COW TTEE:

REPRESENTATI VE LI SA HERNANDEZ, Chair
REPRESENTATI VE Tl M BUTLER, Spokesperson
REPRESENTATI VE CURTI S TARVER
REPRESENTATI VE AVERY BOURNE
REPRESENTATI VE KELLY BURKE

REPRESENTATI VE JEHAN GORDON- BOOTH
REPRESENTATI VE JAY HOFFMAN

REPRESENTATI VE THERESA NMAH

REPRESENTATI VE RYAN SPAI N

REPRESENTATI VE TOM DEMVER

W TNESSES:
MAYOR RITA ALI . . ... . e 11
Mayor of Peori a
MR ARTHUR S. FRIEDSON.................... 19
Anshe Emmett Synagogue
DR. STACY GRUNDY. . . ... ittt e e 23
DR JOSE LOPEZ. . ... ... ... .. .. 49
Puerto Rican Cul tural Center
MR C. W CHAN. ....... .. . i 32
MR. MANEESH LINMAYE. ... ... ...... .. ......... 56

LAKE- COOK REPORTI NG, LTD.
847-236-0773




© 0o N oo o b~ w N R

[EEN
o

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

05/ 26/ 2021

Page 3
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CHAI RVAN AQUI NO.  This neeting of the

Senate Redistricting Conmttee is called to
order. The clerk, please take the roll

THE CLERK: Senat or Pl umrer.

SENATOR PLUMWER: Here.

THE CLERK: Senator MConchi e.

SENATOR MCCONCHI E:  Her e.

THE CLERK: Senator MO ure.

SENATOR MCCLURE: Present.

THE CLERK: Spokesperson Baricknman. Senator
Mur phy.

SENATOR MURPHY: Here.

THE CLERK: Senat or Jones.

SENATOR JONES: Senator Jones is here.

THE CLERK: Senator Hunter. Senator
Cunni ngham

SENATOR CUNNI NGHAM  Here.

THE CLERK: Senator Castro.

SENATOR CASTRO.  Here.

THE CLERK: Senator Bennett. Senator
Sims. M. Chairmn.

CHAI RMAN AQUING:  Present. There being a
guorum present, the followng entities are

seeki ng | eave to phot ograph and video the

LAKE- COOK REPORTI NG, LTD.
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proceedi ngs: Blue Room Stream |Is there |eave?

Leave being granted, |leave is granted. Senator
Mur phy for a notion.

SENATOR MURPHY: Thank you,
M. Chairman. M. Chairman, | nove that this
hearing be transcribed by the court reporter so
the coonmttee can have a full transcript of this
heari ng.

CHAI RMAN AQUI NGO  Senat or Mur phy noves to

allow a court reporter to transcribe the

hearing. |s there | eave being granted? The
court reporter will be allowed to transcribe the
heari ng.

| now turn to Chair Hernandez to

call the House Redistricting Conmttee to order.
CHAIl RAMOVAN HERNANDEZ:  Thank you, Chair
Aqui no. House Redistricting Commttee will cone
to order. W will be reconvening fromrecess.
Back to you
CHAI RMAN AQUI NG Thank you, Chair

Her nandez.

Today we have a nunber of w tnesses
that will be providing testinony. W wll be

going to each one and asking themto provide

LAKE- COOK REPORTI NG, LTD.
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testi nony and then asking our nenbers if they

have any questions after each one. W have --
excuse ne. We have 16 fol ks that are on the
agenda, and I'mgoing to read out the agenda so
we all know what the lineup is this evening. W
have Rita Ali, the mayor of Peoria; Lance MG ||
from Local 150; Arthur S. Friedson fromthe
Lakevi ew Jewi sh communi ty; Hernando Favel a,
self; Stacy Grundy, self; Darek Lau fromthe
Coalition for a Better Chinese Anerican
Community; Celeste Flores, Mano a Mano Fam |y
Resource Center; Siri H bbler fromthe Illinois
Bl ack Chanmber of Commerce; Anthony Parri no,
self; Gregory d over, self; Aviva Patt, fromthe
Decal ogue Soci ety of Lawyers; Julie Contreras,
United G ving Hope; M chael Buehler, MHenry
County Board Chairnman; Shlonob Soroka, Agudath
| srael of Illinois; Valerie Leonard from
Nonprofit U opia; and |lastly Reverend Robin Hood
fromthe United Congress of Conmunity and
Rel i gi ous Organi zati ons.

Cerk, if we can add Vice Chairman
Sinmms to the roll, please. And | believe that

this evening --

LAKE- COOK REPORTI NG, LTD.
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SENATOR HUNTER: | ' m present, al so,

M. Chairman. Please add ne to the roll.
CHAI RVAN AQUI NO. Pl ease add Senat or
Hunter to the role.

REPRESENTATI VE TARVER: And Rep. Tarver,
pl ease.

CHAl RVAN AQUI NO.  Add Rep. Tarver to the
roll. Thank you all.

| believe that I'"mgoing to pass it
back to Representative Hernandez because
bel i eve Representative Butler maybe wanted to
make a statenent before we ask the witnesses to
provi de testinony.

CHAIl RAOVAN HERNANDEZ:  Sure. Thank you,
Chair Aquino. Representative or Leader Butler,
do you have a statenent you'd |ike to share?

REPRESENTATI VE BUTLER: | do, yes, Madam
Chair. You know, when | signed ny nane to the
Fair Maps Petition in 2016, these are exactly
the days | was thinking of. These are exactly
the days | was thinking of as to why al nost
600, 000 Il linoisans signed those petitions for a
fair mappi ng process.

What has happened in the | ast hour

LAKE- COOK REPORTI NG, LTD.
847-236-0773
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and what has happened over the |ast couple

nmonths here within the Illinois |egislature has
a nexus. And right now that nexus is the United
States versus Tinothy Mapes, an indictnent
handed down to the person who hel ped shepherd
the | ast map through and the map before that,
drawn in political fashion to nmaxim ze the
majority's power. In 2016, M. Mapes spoke at a
forumin Chicago on redistricting, as reported
by the Chicago Tribune. At that forum

M. Mapes said, quote, "Legislators |like to be
involved in this state on how they frame their
districts. Wether they like all of it is

anot her thing, but they |like to be involved, and
it's still a big part of what we do. It's still
a big part of what we do."

W have tal ked time and tine and
time again over these past couple nonths about
the fact that we don't want politicians picking
their people, yet M. Mapes, who was indicted
t oday, who hel ped draw the | ast map, he just
admtted it just a few years ago. And it's the
sane playbook that we are seeing being played

out in these hearings in this process of a,

LAKE- COOK REPORTI NG, LTD.
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guot e-unquote, draft map that we have yet to see

the | egislation for based off of data that
doesn't work.

Now | et ne rem nd you of the
fair mapping process which so nmany of us
supported in 2016. M. Mapes tal ked about that
in that same forum He tal ked about the court
case that happened. Let nme rem nd you of that,
the court case that ended up in the Illinois
Suprene Court with the | awer that was opposed
to the fair maps was M ke Madi gan's right-hand
| awer. And M. Mapes in this forumsaid, "So
these remap initiatives have not done well as
far as getting through the court system and our
one currently in Illinois is before the Illinois
Suprene Court. And I'mnot a |awer, but ny
guess is they are going to rule pretty soon on
that as well."” Let ne rem nd you who wote the
majority opinion in a 4-3 decision by the
II'linois Supreme Court, M ke Madi gan and Ti m
Mapes' hand picked Suprene Court judge, Tom
Kilbride. And that was one of the main reasons
Tom Ki | bride lost last fall.

And what do we have here this week?

LAKE- COOK REPORTI NG, LTD.
847-236-0773
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Yest erday we see new Suprene Court maps cone

down so the nmajority can continue to have
rulings like they had from Judge Kilbride in
2016. And let nme remind you, this is the nexus
t hat conmes together here this week. Let ne
rem nd you who the lead plaintiff was in that
case, who took offense to the people's map, John
Hooker, Com Ed | obbyist. Now what are we doi ng
this week? Tal king about an energy bill at the
end of session, at the sanme tine redistricting
i S going on.

Ladi es and gentlenen, | woke up this
nmorning. | worked out. The song that cane on,
| kid you not, nice 1970s tune fromthat great
group, The Wo, "Wn't Get Fooled Again." Meet
t he new boss, same as the old boss. WlIl, the
ol d boss is gone, but the new boss has the sane
ol d boss's ways. And it cane hone to roost
today in the indictnent of the man who used to
run this entire operation and whose shadow i s
cast across these proceedi ngs today because it's
the sanme way that the majority is doing business
as they have al ways done.

It's tinme to change. The people

LAKE- COOK REPORTI NG, LTD.
847-236-0773
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want change. Stop having politicians pick the

people. Let's get to a real process. Let's get
transparent. Let's get the data out. Stop
stonewal | i ng us and actual ly work
col | aboratively so we can do sonet hing good for
the people of Illinois. But | highly doubt
that's going to happen over the next five days
here. Thank you, Madam Chair.
CHAI RMVAN AQUING  d erk, please add

Senat or Bennett to the roll.

So going along, we will ask if Mss
Rita Ali is -- | believe | saw her on here --
if, Mss Ali, if you can introduce yourself for

the record and begin your testinony when you

can.

MAYOR ALI: Thank you, M. Chair. M nane
is Rta Ali. 1I'mthe newy el ected mayor of
Peoria. | amhere to provide brief testinony

after review ng the maps that propose to include
Bl oom ngton-Nornmal to be part of the new 46th
state district.

Just want to conmment about
Peoria and Bl oom ngton. Actually, you know, |

find it inportant that communities with

LAKE- COOK REPORTI NG, LTD.
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simlarities, simlar characteristics, simlar

denographics, simlar interests and sim|lar
needs are grouped together. | think that it's
inportant to attracting resources. | think it's
i nportant to working together. That's what
Bl oom ngton and Peoria, Bl oom ngton-Normal and
Peori a, have done for nmany years, even though we
have been in separate districts.

Some of the commonalities of
Bl oom ngt on- Nor mal and Peoria include -- you
conbi ne Bl oom ngton and Normal together, we are
not far apart in terns of popul ation size. W
are both urban districts for the nost part. In
terns of denographics, we are both about the
sanme in terns of male and fenal es, about 52
percent in both cities. The average nedi an age
is 34 years old, simlar in terns of age,
popul ati on and gender. W are both coll ege
cities, college cities wiwth a | ot of young
peopl e who have simlar ideals and cul tures.

We have a simlar population in
terns of the ol der popul ation, 60-plus
popul ati on, although Peoria's population is a

[ittle bit older; but we were forned around the

LAKE- COOK REPORTI NG, LTD.
847-236-0773
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sane tinme. So there is a lot of synergy between

these two cities.

In ternms of the percentage of
mnorities, Peoria has a greater nunber of
African- Aneri can Anericans and Hi spanic/Lati no
popul ati ons. Bl oom ngton-Nornmal has a greater
Asi an popul ati on.

The Peoria residents, | nmay have
mentioned, are a little bit older in age; but
there is, again, simlar characteristics. There
is -- Bloom ngton actually has nore married
peopl e than Peoria, but they cone to Peoria to
steal their spouses, so...

Agai n, these are two urban areas

that work well together. | think grouping them
together within one district will be good for us
interns of attracting -- addressing the needs

and attracting resources to both areas. That's

the end of ny testinony. Thank you, M. Chair.
CHAI RMAN AQUI NG Thank you, WMayor, for

your testinony here today. As a remnder, if

commttee nmenbers can please utilize your

rai se-your-hand function here on the Zoom so we

can take a |l ook at the participants that want to

LAKE- COOK REPORTI NG, LTD.
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ask questions. | amcurrently |ooking through.

| do not see any hands up.

Madam Chair, if there is any hands
that you see, please, you know, |et us know. |
not, then we can nove on to the next. o ahead.

CHAl RMOVAN HERNANDEZ:  Yes, Chair Aqui no, |
have Leader Demmer who has a questi on.

REPRESENTATI VE DEMVER: Thank you, Madam
Chair. Mayor, thanks for your testinony.
You spoke about the broader communities of both
Peori a and Bl oom ngton-Normal, but then you al so
cited a specific district. Could you state that
again, which district you were referring to?

MAYOR ALI: | was referring to Senate
District, Illinois Senate District 46.

REPRESENTATI VE DEMVER: And Senat e

District 46, does it include all of Peoria and
al | of Bl oom ngton- Normal ?

MAYOR ALI: Well, | was pleased that
nost of Peoria remained intact. | don't think
it's 100 percent of the Gty of Peoria.

REPRESENTATI VE DEMVER.  And probably a
simlar situation in Bl oom ngton-Normal ? It

i ncludes part of those communities, but not all?

LAKE- COOK REPORTI NG, LTD.
847-236-0773
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MAYOR ALI: | believe so. Soneone el se
coul d speak to that nore specifically.
REPRESENTATI VE DEMVER: Do you know
the -- you cited sone denographic information

for the full Cty of Peoria conpared to perhaps
the full Cty of Bloom ngton or the nmetropolitan
area there. Do you have any information on the
denogr aphi cs of Senate District 46, the
percentage of race or ethnicity within Senate
District 467

MAYOR ALI: | don't have that with ne.
| have | ooked at that previously, but I can't
actual ly quote those specifics.

REPRESENTATI VE DEMVER: \What was -- were
the informati on around Senate District 46,
denographic information, was that provided to
you?

MAYOR ALI: No. 1I've done ny own research,
so | don't have those denographics. And it's
been sone tinme since |I've actually | ooked at
that district in terns of the district
denogr aphi cs.

REPRESENTATI VE DEMVER.  |'mreferring to
the newly proposed district, Senate 46, isn't

LAKE- COOK REPORTI NG, LTD.
847-236-0773
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that correct, the newly proposed Senate District

467

MAYOR ALI: Yes. Yes, okay, yes. That
i nformati on was sent to ne by email

REPRESENTATI VE DEMVER: Who sent you

that informati on by email ?

MAYOR ALI: |'m not sure.

REPRESENTATI VE DEMVER: Wbul d you be

willing to provide this commttee wth that
i nformati on about the information on Senate
District 467

MAYOR ALI: | certainly will. | have no
obj ection to that.

REPRESENTATI VE DEMVER: Thank you. No
further questions.

MAYOR ALI: Sure.

CHAl RMOVAN HERNANDEZ: Representati ve
Butler -- Leader Butler.

REPRESENTATI VE BUTLER: Thank you,

Leader Hernandez. And Mayor Ali,
congratul ati ons on your victory, and | ooking
forward to you doing great things for the Cty
of Peori a.

Just to follow up on Leader Demmer's

LAKE- COOK REPORTI NG, LTD.
847-236-0773
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comment. \Wien you said you received information

about an email with that information, when did
you receive that email ?

MAYOR ALI: It would have been within the
past week.

REPRESENTATI VE BUTLER. So you were
reached out to testify at these hearings, is
that correct?

MAYOR ALI:  Yes.

REPRESENTATI VE BUTLER: Okay. And was that
after, after the PDF map cane out |ast Friday?
Before that? Do you know?

MAYOR ALI: It was after the nap.

REPRESENTATI VE BUTLER:. Okay. Wthin the
| ast 24 hours? Forty-eight hours? Seventy-two
hour s?

MAYOR ALI: In terns of being reached out
to testify?

REPRESENTATI VE BUTLER  Correct, yes.

MAYOR ALI: Wthin the past four days.

REPRESENTATI VE BUTLER: Okay. And did you
have any discussions wth staff about your
testi nony or anyt hi ng?

MAYOR ALI: | had not, no.

LAKE- COOK REPORTI NG, LTD.
847-236-0773
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REPRESENTATI VE BUTLER:  Ckay.

MAYOR ALI: | wasn't given a script. | was
not directed to say certain things, not at all,
sir.

REPRESENTATI VE BUTLER: Ckay. Very
good. If you could provide wth whatever was
sent to us, to the mnority staff, we would
appreciate that, as well.

CHAl RMOVAN HERNANDEZ:  Senat or Aqui no,
that's it.

CHAI RVAN AQUI NO.  Thank you, Madam
Chair. | see no further questions or people
with their hands up on the Zoom so we wll nove

on. Mayor Ali, thank you again for your

testi nony.

Qur next witness is Lance MG ||
from Local 150. | do want to correct the record
here on the agenda. | did |eave out another

nanme. My apologies to M. C. W Chan, who al so
will be providing testinony today, which rounds
us out to about 17 community nenbers providing
testinony this evening.

If M. Lance McG Il can pl ease

unnmute hinself, identify hinself for the record,

LAKE- COOK REPORTI NG, LTD.
847-236-0773
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and begin to provide your testinony. M. Lance

MGIIl, if you are on, you are nuted. |I'm
trying to |l ook through the participants on here.
If not, we will be noving on. | don't see
M. MGII's nane on here. W mght have to
come back to him

So nmoving on to Arthur S
Friedson fromthe Lakeview Jew sh community.
M. Friedson, if you can unnute yourself,
identify yourself for the record, and begin your
testinmony. Thank you.

MR. ARTHUR FRI EDSON: Thank you, Senat or.

My name is Arthur Stuart Friedson,
F-r-i-e-d-s-0-n, and I amthe president of Anshe
Emett Synagogue, one of the |argest
conservati ve synagogues in Anerica, conservative
in the Jew sh denom nati on sense.

|"mtestifying in support of the
currently proposed Illinois Senate District map,
and | will be very brief. Qur synagogue is
| ocated in Lakeview, which is also hone to a
thriving orthodox synagogue and a | andmark
ref orm synagogue, Tenple Shalom In addition to

synagogues, other inportant infrastructure

LAKE- COOK REPORTI NG, LTD.
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exists in the nei ghborhood to support the Jew sh

comunity. The Bernard Zell Anshe Emmett Day
School and the Chicago Jew sh Day School provide
K through 8 education. There are robust
preschool prograns at Tenpl e Shal om and at the
Fl orence Heller JCC and several after-school
religious school prograns. There is a ritua
bath for sonme traditional observances. There
are kosher and kosher-style restaurants that
cater to the population. And for orthodox Jews,
there is an eruv, a physical installation
spanni ng the entire nei ghborhood that all ows
themcertain flexibility in sabbath observance
that is rarely available to them el sewhere.
Judai sm has orthodox, conservative and reform
denom nations, in addition to sonme other groups
farther to the right religiously, sone that are
i ndependent of any specific novenent, and others
that are much nore | oosely affiliated. Now, |
don't know if Lutherans have a | ot of dial ogue
W th Episcopalians, but | do know t hat

meani ngf ul cooperation anong the Jew sh

denom nations is actually rare. 1It's one of the

many things that make the Lakevi ew Jew sh

LAKE- COOK REPORTI NG, LTD.
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comunity of Chicago the special place that it

is. In Lakeview the Jewi sh conmunity focuses on
commonal ities, not on differences. W interact.
W talk. W run educational, social and
religious programm ng together at different
times during the year. That's not unheard of in
the w der Jewi sh world, but it is rare. It's
al so sonmething that we really cherish. So to be
able to remain together in one Senate district
Is extrenely inportant to us, and we were
delighted to see that reflected in proposed
Senate district nap.
| thank all the elected

officials who are on the line for taking your
time today. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN AQUI NO.  Thank you so nuch
M. Friedson. W are going to see if there is
any nenbers that have any questions at the
nmonment. |'m 1l ooking through here on the
participant list. | do not see any senators
that are asking to ask any questions, so | wll
pass it on to our Chair Hernandez in the House
to see if there is anyone there that would |ike

to ask any questions.

LAKE- COOK REPORTI NG, LTD.
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CHAl RAMOVAN HERNANDEZ: | have no questions
from House nenbers. | do have a question from
Senat or Pl umrer.

SENATOR PLUMMER: Yes. This is not a
guestion for the witness. | appreciate his
testinmony. |It's actually a question for Chair
Hernandez. | noticed at the beginning of this

hearing that there was a reference to the court
reporter. W have becone accustoned to court
reporters taking the testinony in the various
heari ngs and subcomm ttee hearings. | was
curious why there is a court reporter today and
there was not a court reporter yesterday.

CHAIl RAMOVAN HERNANDEZ:  So, Senator, ny
understanding is that the hearing was recorded,
and it will be transcri bed.

SENATOR PLUMMER: By a certified court
reporter?

CHAl RAMOVAN HERNANDEZ:  Yes.  Yes.

SENATOR PLUMVER: Ckay. Thank you,

Madam Chai r.

CHAl RMOVAN HERNANDEZ:  Senat or Aqui no,
that's it on ny end.

CHAI RVAN AQUI NO  Excellent. No further
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guestions. M. Friedson, again, we appreciate

your testinony here this evening.

W will be noving on to our next
W tness, M. Hernando Favela, who if you are on,
sir, if you could please make sure to unnute
yoursel f and introduce yourself for the record
and begin providing your testinony. |'m]looking
t hrough the |ist here though; however, | don't
believe | see M. Favela on at this nonent.

W will be noving on. If
M. Favela or M. McGII| conme on |ater on, we
will try to get to their testinony then.

Moving on to Mss Stacy G undy.
If | do see Mss Gundy on here. M ss G undy,
if you can, please introduce yourself for the
record and begin your testinony. Thank you.

DR. STACY GRUNDY: (Good afternoon. M nane
is Dr. Stacy Gundy, and I am a resident and
busi ness owner in the 48th District. So | am
testifying, giving testinony today in support of
utilizing Arerican Community Survey data to
remap our legislative districts. During this
redistricting process, we need to be m ndful and

sel ect the nost accessi bl e and appropri ate dat a.
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Dat a shoul d account for the nost accurate

popul ati on size while al so not disenfranchi sing
communi ties of color which can result in a

cl oaki ng of those conmunity present needs and a
reduction of resources.

As a public health practitioner and
researcher, | use the Anerican Conmunity Survey
data in ny everyday work, |ike many of you
Whether it's utilizing kids count data to
understand Illinois state-level child health
trends that are necessary to create sol utions
that inprove the lives of Illinois children, the
American Comunity Survey data is also used in
t he USDA reports to understand the causes of
opioid msuse in Illinois. The ACS data is used
by researchers and public officials to neasure
econom ¢, education, housing and enpl oynent
trends of conmmunities and w thin popul ati ons.

The ACS data is a continuous survey
that is conducted by the US Census Bureau
nmont hly, the sane agency that conducts the
census. The ACS data goes into nore detail than
a traditional census; so in addition to asking

basi ¢ questions, such as age, sex, housing,

LAKE- COOK REPORTI NG, LTD.
847-236-0773




© 00 N o 0o b~ W N PP

ST R N N N e e e e e o i e e
A W N R O © 0 N O 00 M W N L O

05/ 26/ 2021

Page 25
race, it also asks questions around enpl oynent,

poverty and education. Because the Anerican
Community Survey is conducted nonthly instead of
once every ten years, it shows the many changes
that a community may go through.

As a bl ack woman who was born
and raised in rural southern Illinois, | know
firsthand what it feels |ike for your
community's voice to not be heard in the
| egislative proces. I'mstill very connected to
my home community, while also being an active
community nmenber in the 48th District. Wth ny
professional and life experiences, |'mcommtted
to ensuring that nyself and others who are often
over| ooked are represented in this process.

The redistricting process clearly
provi des gui dance that if US Census data is not
avail abl e, then American Community Survey data
can be used to draw the congressional |ines.

And as a researcher that regularly uses the ACS
data, it is a nore than adequate data set that
can be used for the redistricting process. As
stated before, the ACS data is actually a nore

robust data set than the traditional census
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dat a.

W need to rely on the science and
data analysis and interpretation during this
process, as opposed to pulling nanes and
deci di ng congressional lines froma replica of
Li ncol n"s stovepi pe hat, as done in the year

2000. W as a state deserve better than that.

Thank you.

CHAI RMAN AQUI NG Thank you, Dr. Stacy
Grundy. | appreciate your testinmony. W will
-- I wll look through the participants here

virtually and see if there are any hands up. |
do not see any. | wll pass on to Chair

Her nandez to see if there is any questions on

t hat end.

CHAIl RAMOVAN HERNANDEZ:  Thank you, Chair
Aqui no. Yes, | do have Senator Plunmer with a
guesti on.

SENATOR PLUMVER: Yes. Thank you, Madam
Chair. Doctor, thank you. Thank you for
appearing here today. And | may have m ssed it
during your introduction, and if | did, I
apol ogi ze. But what is your profession again?

DR. GRUNDY: |I'ma public health
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pr of essi onal and researcher.

SENATOR PLUMVER: (Ckay. Geat. Geat. You
menti oned the inportance of using the science of
the data and your confort level with the ACS
data. | think we all would like to get
confortable with the data being used to draw
these maps. So you seened extraordinarily
famliar wwth ACS data and the process that was
used for the redistricting here. So do you know
preci sely what type of ACS data was used to draw
the map that we all have seen now?

DR. GRUNDY: \What type? |I'msure it's
popul ati on. Popul ation, yeah, race, housing.

SENATOR PLUMMER: Wl l, so, | nean there is
various types of ACS dat a.

DR. GRUNDY: Yes, there are.

SENATOR PLUMVER: And | don't nean, you
know, profession or denographics, or whatever.
| nmean different types in terns of the ACS data
is a snapshot in tinme, right?

DR. GRUNDY: Actually, sorry. Can
correct you? The census data is nore of a
snapshot because it's every ten years. So with

American Community Survey data, it's conducted
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nmonthly, so it shows those actual changes in

that community. And I'll give you an exanpl e,
so wth the opioid epidenmic in the community.
So that is howin USDA reports it shows the
structural determnants that |ead to opioid

m suse, right? So when you think about rural
conmuni ties, you think about unenpl oynent; you
t hi nk about youth out-m gration.

So as you said, there are nmany
variables that are in that data. And so as far
as the specific ones that they use to use that,
|"mnot -- | don't know for sure. But as far as
the entire data set, | amvery confortable with
using that, using the science to create the
maps.

SENATOR PLUMVER: So according to our
under st andi ng, ACS data touches about one in
every 35 househol ds every five years. Does that
sound about accurate to you?

DR. GRUNDY: Yes. So it's with statistics,
right? So just even with the census, right, you
don't survey everyone. So |like with any survey,
right, you have a sanple population. And then

that is weighted, and you have different tests
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that you conduct; and then you generalize that

to the general population. Because if you | ook
at census data, you do not have a 100 percent
response rate, right? So there are

bi ostatisticians to conduct different tests to
generalize that to the general popul ation.

SENATOR PLUMVER: And | appreciate that. |
don't believe that that is fully accurate.

DR GRUNDY: It is.

SENATOR PLUMVER: So actually, with
census data, they do reach out to every
househol d. They reach out to every househol d.

DR. GRUNDY: But everyone doesn't respond
because that survey is not conpul sory.

SENATOR PLUMMER:  If you can let ne
finish ny comments, |'d appreciate it. So they
do reach out to every household. They reach out
to every household nmany tinmes. The State of
Il1linois actually had, | believe, the best
response rate of any of the |argest popul ated
states in the country in the nost recent census.
In fact, we spent tens of mllions of dollars of
t axpayer noney to ensure that the census data

was as good as possible. And | believe we
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basically had record turnout. So we have the

nost conplete set of census data. W have the
best census data we've ever had.

And goi ng back to the ACS data, so
there is, |ike, one-year ACS data, and that
could be 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019. There is an
average of nmultiple years of ACS data. There is
enhanced ACS data where they use additional data
sets.

So | understand from your testinony
that you are extrenely confortable with the data
used for these maps. What |'mlooking for is
can you tell the commttee, because we are
curious about this, because we don't know, is
this ACS data froma particular year, is this
five-year average ACS data, or is it ACS data
that's been enhanced with data from ot her
sources?

DR. GRUNDY: It doesn't really -- it
matters, but then it doesn't matter as nuch
because when | say that it's because dependi ng
on the tinmefrane, there are different
statistical tests. There are, you know -- it's

wei ghted different ways. And so when | am --
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say |'mwiting a grant for a National Institute
of Health grant, right? | can use data -- maybe
it's like five-year estimates for ACS -- and
it's still accurate because of the tests and how

t he data has been packaged.

And | wll go back to your point
around census data. The census may reach out to
everyone, but that doesn't nean that everyone
responds. And so because everyone does not
respond, then there has to be certain tests.
There have to be certain statistical analysis
that is done so that we can generalize those
results to everyone. You brought up about the
percentages, right, statistical percentage,
because it's not 100 percent. So because of
that, biostatisticians have ways of | ooking at
that data, |ooking at different data sets and
vari abl es, and generalizing that to the genera
publi c.

SENATOR PLUMVER:  Wel I, | appreciate
your testinony. Thank you for that. And | have
no doubt that the way you use ACS data in your
field is probably exceptionally proper. But the

testi nony we have heard from a trenendous nunber
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of w tnesses and what we see happening in

numer ous ot her states conpletely contradicts
much of your testinony. But | think it cones
down to how and when ACS data is used. And the
pr eponder ance of fol ks who have testified and
what we can tell shows quite clearly that for
sonet hi ng as specific and sonething as i nportant
as the census, we have to use the best data the
nost accurate data avail able; and that just
clearly is the census data with our phenonenal
results fromthe nost recent census. But thank
you for your testinony.

DR. GRUNDY: And | also have a point.
So the census, before 2000, it actually included
two questionnaires. One was the short form
guestionnaire that we know is the basic census,
and the second one's a long form which is
American Community Survey data. So after 2000,
they started utilizing that ACS data during in
bet ween the years of the census data so that we
can see what those changes were because if
you're just doing the census every ten years,
it's only giving you a snapshot. [It's only

telling you, okay, every ten years, versus the
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American Comunity Survey data telling you what

i s happening in between those ten years. Thank
you.

CHAIl RAWOVAN HERNANDEZ:  Chai r man Agqui no,
that's all | have on nmy end. |'msorry.
Representati ve Spain.

REPRESENTATI VE SPAIN:  Thank you, Madam
Chai rwoman. M ss Grundy, thank you for your
testinmony. It sounds |ike you are very famliar
wth the use of the Anerican Community Survey.

Did you have a position of testinony

in 2011 in support of using the ACS? You
nmenti oned the evolution of the ACS com ng from
changes, the next evolution of the long formto
the census. Were you an advocate for use of ACS
in 2011 for redrawi ng | egislative maps?

DR. GRUNDY: | actually was in grad
school in Texas. | was at University of Texas
getting nmy masters of public health.

REPRESENTATI VE SPAIN:  So no.

DR GRUNDY: No.

REPRESENTATI VE SPAIN.  You nenti oned
that the redistricting process instructs that if

a census Is not available that ACS data shoul d
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be used.

DR. GRUNDY: | said that it can be used.

REPRESENTATI VE SPAIN: Can be used.

DR. GRUNDY: Yes.

REPRESENTATI VE SPAIN.  Where did you
get that informtion?

DR. GRUNDY: Were did | get that
information? |It's public know edge. Public
records.

REPRESENTATI VE SPAIN.  And what is the
public record?

DR. GRUNDY: What do you nean, what is the
public record?

REPRESENTATI VE SPAIN.  \Where are the
instructions on howto proceed if the census is
not avail able to use ACS as a substitute?

DR. GRUNDY: It's a website. 1It's
called Al About Redistricting. And so | did
research on actually a part of -- so in ny
sorority, I"ma part of our connections
commttee, so we go over these things. W know
what' s happening in our comunity. |'ma very
avid community nenber, and so | |like to be the

person that advocates for people who do not know
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that they can advocate for thensel ves.

REPRESENTATI VE SPAIN. | | ook forward to
reviewing the All About Redistricting website.

DR. GRUNDY: Was | incorrect?

REPRESENTATI VE SPAIN. | don't know.
| "' m payi ng close attention to our discussion
here, so | wll pull it up later.

| do have the US Census Bureau's

website up, though, where they say the ACS is
not an appropriate substitute for the census; in
fact, that the ACS should not be used as the
tool for redistricting, that Anmerican Conmunity
Survey data are designed to show the
characteristics of the nation's popul ati on and
shoul d not be used as actual popul ation counts
or housing totals for the nation, for states, or
for counties. So | have reviewed the US Census
Bureau's website very thoroughly, and I w |
| ook forward to review ng your sorority website,
as wel .

DR. GRUNDY: Well, what it does say is
counts. So we are also getting counts. And so
because there is no census data, we still have

an idea of who lives in these conmunities, what
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Is going on in those comunities. And then

al so, according to All About Redistricting, that
you can, once -- you can pass the maps, and then
you all as the General Assenbly can litigate and
make changes based on the census data. And so
why it is appropriate to use Anerican Community
Survey data because you actually have an idea of
who lives in those communities, and so there you
can draw t he maps.

And what we do not want to
happen is a repeat of year 2000, when the |lines
wer e based off picking themout of a hat. And I
think that is just a disservice to all of the
State of Illinois is that we are not consci ous,
i ke you said, of the characteristics of those
comunity. Wo lives in those communities,
right? That name in that hat affects everyone,
and it affects our resources in our comunity.
And being a black woman and from a rural
community, | know firsthand what it's like to
feel like your community is not being heard.

And so whatever is the nost
accessible data that is the nost appropriate

data, we should use that, versus picking a nane
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out of a hat.

REPRESENTATI VE SPAIN.  Well, thank you,
Mss Gundy. | absolutely agree that picking a
name out of a hat is an inappropriate strategy.

DR. GRUNDY: Exactly.

REPRESENTATI VE SPAIN:  And | eavi ng our
governnent to a coin flip or a cerenoni al hat
draw in this case is wildly inappropriate.

You nentioned that when we receive the census,
t hat adjustnents shoul d be nade.

DR. GRUNDY: Yes.

REPRESENTATI VE SPAIN:  How shoul d t hat
wor k? How shoul d we navigate forward for when
in a sense, we have a pl acehol der set of data
here, and then we are waiting on the census?
What recommendati ons do you have for that?

DR. GRUNDY: | think you should follow the
rules that are laid out for you. And so as an
I1linois resident, I'"mgiving ny opinion that |
t hink that we should use the data that is nost
accessible right now, right? No one's saying
the census data is not correct. |'mnot saying
that. But |I'mjust saying that this is data
that is conducted by the US Census Bureau,
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right? So if we can use it, because as a
| egislator they will give you data -- that's
kids count data -- they give you data that is
USDA reports on Illinois, and you create policy

and | egi sl ation based on that data. So if it's
good enough for you to create the policies --
and | don't know if you are in the House or the
Senate, but, you know, whatever depart nent
you're in, if it's good enough for you to do
that, then | think it's good enough for us to
map out our |egislative districts.
REPRESENTATI VE SPAIN.  |'m a nenber of the
House, and | amfamliar with receiving data
that we use to informdecisions on | egislation.
That is exactly the way it should work, and |
appreciate your testinony to that effect.
Unfortunately, that's the one thing that's not
happeni ng here and sonet hi ng of nonunent al
i nportance to the people of Illinois that has
ten-year ramfications. You are exactly
correct. W should have access to data to
informthe decisions and the crafting of
| egi slation that emanates from our two chanbers.

We do not have data in this case, and it's a
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great shane and a great disgrace to the State of

II'linois that we find ourselves in this
si tuati on.
| have a question for the chair,
either chair, | suppose. But the testinony from
M ss Grundy suggests --
DR. GRUNDY: Dr. G undy.
REPRESENTATI VE SPAIN.  Dr. G undy, |

apol ogi ze.
DR. GRUNDY: Thank you.
REPRESENTATI VE SPAIN.  -- from

Dr. Grundy suggests that we should revisit the
| egislative maps after the census data is
received in the mddle of August. Madam Chair,
do | have your commtnent that we will revisit
these maps after the census is received in
August ?

CHAl RAMOVAN HERNANDEZ: W will review the
data, Representative.

REPRESENTATI VE SPAIN:  Thank you.

DR. GRUNDY: Thank you.

CHAI RWOVAN HERNANDEZ: Representati ve
Butler. Leader Butler. Gkay. Leader Avery

Bour ne.
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REPRESENTATI VE BOURNE: Avery is fine.

Thank you, Dr. Gundy. So you can see ne. |
just had a quick question on who you are
testifying on behalf of, self, or do you have an
organi zation that you are representing?

DR. GRUNDY: Myself.

REPRESENTATI VE BOURNE: (Ckay. Perfect.
| just note that because yesterday, | stood in a
press conference and invited the governor, his
adm ni stration, to join us and give us sone
feedback, and | saw you were appointed to a
board by the governor. | just wanted to clarify
that this was not his admnistration's
testi nony.

DR. GRUNDY: No. M professional
acconpl i shnments are separate fromny being here
t oday.

REPRESENTATI VE BOURNE: | appreciate
that. So I'mlooking at the Al About
Redi stricting, not a website | had visited
before; and | think it's run by a Dr. Justin
Levitt. Does that seemright?

DR. GRUNDY: Sure.

REPRESENTATI VE BOURNE: And | al so have a
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quote from hi msaying that the ACS has a | ot

| ower stakes than the decennial census, which he
said is the first responsibility of the
Constitution -- the Constitution gives the
federal governnent. And if there is a | ow
response rate on the ACS, there are ways for
officials to correct their data; but the
Constitution mandates that the federal

governnent count all people when he is talking
about the census.

DR. GRUNDY: Yes, that's true.
REPRESENTATI VE BOURNE: So | haven't
reviewed the whole website, but just by | ooking

at this, it seens to ne that he's saying that

t he census woul d be the better data,
potentially, or the |less manipul ated data. So |
just wanted to get your input on that.

DR. GRUNDY: No, not necessarily | ess
mani pul ated. So with the Anerican Conmunity
Survey data, because it is conducted so often,
right, so it's easy for people to see what
errors, or by statisticians, what errors, you
know, so they can see, okay, we are not getting

enough of these people, so we can nove over
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here. So it's not necessarily manipul ati on, but

it's survey, you know, conducting a survey.

So sanme thing with the census,
right? You see that, okay, we are not getting
enough popul ation in this nei ghborhood, so we
need to send out -- that's why you have prograns
where you hire community workers to go into
those communities, to nake sure that you are
getting the appropriate counts for the people in
that comunity. So it's not really
mani pul ation. It's just we see where the data's
comng from W are mssing data fromthis
popul ati on, so naybe we need to put noney or we
need to put programming in this conmunity, |ike
you have the census workers who go around,
right? Usually they are hired within the
comunity, and they go in and they make sure
t hey are knocking on doors. So it's just
checking to see where you're getting your data,
who is missing fromthe pod.

REPRESENTATI VE BOURNE: | appreciate
that. [|'mreading his quotes. And, | nean,
even he attests to the fact that the ACS does

not reproduce reliable citizenship estimates in
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tiny towns and nunicipalities. So | think that

goes to the core of sonme of our concerns with
using this data. | don't disagree with you that
the ACS is a very valuable tool for reasons that
you have expl ai ned, reasons that you use
professionally. And obviously, there is a
reason that they do that.
| think our concern is that we
do want a snapshot to redistrict every ten
years. That actually is the purpose that we are
doing this, and that's the reason we do it every
ten years and we don't dynam cally change it as
we get this dynamc information dynam cally over
ten years.
| appreciate you being here and

testifying, but I think that our concerns wth
t he ACS --

DR. GRUNDY: No. | think you m squoted ne
t hough. You msquoted ne. | did not say | got
my knowl edge of ACS fromthat website.
| go there to |l earn about redistricting. And so
| ama -- you know, public health is ny --
that's ny life. That's ny career. And so | use

t hese data sets all the tine. And so | know if
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we can trust themin creating our progranm ng,

and it is the census. |It's the census, but it
actually has nore questions than the actua
census. And so there are sone differences, but
they are very slight differences.

And so when you look -- and that's
why it's actually good that we are | ooki ng at
this because you can see what are the issues in
t hose communities and how do we need to solve
t hem

REPRESENTATI VE BOURNE: | appreciate
that. | just wasn't able to find the part about
the ACS data that you said you found on the
website.

DR. GRUNDY: No, that wasn't on there.
| never said | |ooked at the ACS on that
website. | |earned about the rules for
redistricting on that website. | utilize the
census -- | utilize -- the US Census Bureau is
bookrmarked on ny browser. | go to that website
all the tine.

REPRESENTATI VE BOURNE: Ch, no. But | just
nmeant to the point that you said it was all owed,

or you stated on that website that ACS data
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woul d be allowed in the absence of the census

dat a.

DR. GRUNDY: | nentioned other advocacy
groups, and so |I've talked to political science
experts. And so | earning about this process,
and so as |'m | earning about this process, being
engaged in this political process in nmy district
in the state that | love, that | am engaged and
| am giving ny opinion on the matter.

REPRESENTATI VE BOURNE: Are any of those
experts involved in the House or Senate
redistricting process currently?

DR. GRUNDY: | have absolutely no idea.

REPRESENTATI VE BOURNE: Ckay. Thank you so
much. That concl udes ny questi oni ng.

DR. GRUNDY: Thank you.

CHAl R\MOVAN HERNANDEZ: Representative --
Leader Butl er.

REPRESENTATI VE BUTLER: Thank you,

Madam Chair. Dr. Gundy, just real quick.
You work for SIU Medicine, is that correct?

DR. GRUNDY: |'m here representing
nyself. |I'mnot -- yeah, |I'mnot.

REPRESENTATI VE BUTLER: So SI U Medi ci ne

LAKE- COOK REPORTI NG, LTD.
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covers a 66-county area of downstate Illinois, a
|argely rural area. And you seemto be
proficient in ACS data. |'m |l ooking at the

census. gov website right now, and it's talking
about the one-year estinmates for ACS data.
Specifically, that's data for areas of
popul ati ons of 65, 000-plus. So one of the
things that's been discussed nmultiple tines in
t hese hearings and then testified for is that
ACS data does not accurately reflect conmmunities
under 65,000. That's a large swath of SIU
Medi cine's service area. So are you famliar
with that, the fact that ACS data does not
accurately reflect areas of -- comunities of
under st and 65, 000.

DR. GRUNDY: Yes. So | know that it
doesn't -- so it doesn't accurately. And so
when you have that situation, then there are
certain weights; there are certain statistical
tests that they will use to generalize for those
areas. And so they have been, especially with
t he census, they have been doing this for al nost
231 years collecting this data, estimating,

general i zing based off snmaller popul ations and
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generalizing that data to represent the entire

popul ati on.

And so when | say that | fee
confortable, | really do feel confortable, and
not as an Sl U enployee but as an Illinois
resident who is representing herself and as
soneone who lives ina -- I'mfroma town of 50.
And so if | am-- and so we don't even have a
Post Ofice. And so if | amconfortable with it
and | trust the science and the data, then, you
know, | feel like, you know, it's a good thing.

REPRESENTATI VE BUTLER: But you said yes
when you said it does not accurately reflect
comuni ti es under 65, 000.

DR. GRUNDY: When | say accurately,
insofar as collecting that data. It is
wei ght ed.

REPRESENTATI VE BUTLER: Let nme just get to
the point here. The reason for the decenni al
census is an accurate count of enumneration of
the people in this country, and that is the data
that we have used to draw these maps. You may
not be concerned about accurately reflecting

conmmuni ti es under 65, 000.
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DR. GRUNDY: No. | am

REPRESENTATI VE BUTLER: | am trenendously
concerned because two of the four counties |
currently represent, Menard and Logan, are well
under that $65,000 -- excuse nme -- 65,000
popul ati on threshold. Both of those counties
under the draft map that has been roll ed out by
the Denocrats split those two rural counties
based off of data that you testified to that is,
obvi ously, not reflective properly of those
smal | comuni ti es.

DR. GRUNDY: No, | didn't say that. | said
that it is -- when you have small er popul ation
sanples, right, there are different tests that
you can use to generalize those statistics of
t hat population, and so that's why | said |
trust the science.

REPRESENTATI VE BUTLER: So it's a formula
guess for ACS. |It's actual enuneration of being
knocked on doors in those counties.

DR. GRUNDY: Well, the thing is, even with
t he census data, you do not get
100 percent of the population. And so any --

REPRESENTATI VE BUTLER It's a lot nore
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t han ACS data though, correct?

DR. GRUNDY: But |I'mjust saying, you
do not get those. You may get 40, 50 percent in
some communities. So it's the same kind of
test. So you have to generalize for the entire
popul ation of the United States. |It's the sane
science. |It's just a different survey.

REPRESENTATI VE BUTLER: Okay. Thank
you, Madam Chair

CHAIl RAMOVAN HERNANDEZ:  Thank you. |
think that's it on questions on ny end.
Chai r Aqui no, back to you.

CHAI RVAN AQUI NO. Thank you, Madam
Chair. Dr. Gundy, again, thank you for your
testinmony this evening and in the past. W wll
be noving on. W will be -- | believe Dr. Jose
Lopez fromthe Puerto Rican Cultural Center is
on. |If M. Lopez -- Dr. Lopez, excuse ne -- can
unnute himsel f, introduce hinself for the record
and if he is testifying on behalf of any
organi zation, and so pl ease begin your
t esti nony.

DR. JOSE LOPEZ: Thank you, Senator, and I

am happy to be here. | amJose Lopez. |'mthe
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executive director of the Puerto Ri can Cul tural

Center founded -- | was one of the founders. In
a year we will celebrate our 50th anniversary
serving a community that has historically been
encased within the 4th Legislative District, and
obviously as well as in your 2nd Senatori al
District. | amalso an adjunct professor at the
University of Illinois in Chicago and at

Col unbi a Col | ege.

My testinony is that | believe the
map that right now you are considering does
justice to maintaining the cultural integrity of
our community. Puerto R cans are the second
| argest Latino group in Chicago, in the State of
II'linois; and we are definitely a group that has
been actively for many years in advocating for
our, not only our rights as citizens but our
rights as within the context of cultural
citizenshi p.

| believe that the nove sort of
westward follows a pattern in terns of our
community's novenent. W have suffered
t remendous consequences over the years as a

result of gentrification, and we have noved
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across those two districts. And | believe that

if we don't follow the pattern at least to

ensure the cultural integrity of our community,

we Wil |lose our voice in both houses. W
believe that our voice, |like the voice of al
communities in Illinois, are inportant to ensure

the diversity and the richness of the city and
t he state.

So | hope that, obviously, as
you are considering this remapping, that you
make sure that both the 4th District,
Legislative District in the House and the 2nd
Senatorial District in the Senate keep and
mai ntain that cultural integrity. | have lived
in, nore or less, in those two districts since
1959, when ny famly noved to Chicago, even
t hough, obviously, there were changes in these
two districts after the constitutional
convention in the State of Illinois in the early
seventies. The fact is that since then, these
two districts have maintained -- have had the
| argest Puerto Ri can presence of any |egislative
districts in the State of Illinois, and as well

as the Senatorial district.
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Thank you very nuch. And hopefully

you wi Il, obviously, keep this testinony in mnd
as you are considering this redistricting, and
particularly as you consider the incredible
diversity and richness of maintaining diversity
inthis city and in the State of Illinois.

CHAI RVAN AQUI NO.  Jose, thank you so
much. | do not see any hands up on the virtual
link here. | will pass it over to Chair
Her nandez for any questions there.

CHAIl RAMOVAN HERNANDEZ:  Thank you, Chair
Aguino. It |ooks |like no questions.

CHAl RVAN AQUI NO.  Jose, thank you again for
your testinony this evening.

Moving on, we will go to C W Chan.

| believe -- | think | saw himon here.
M. Chan, if you could unmute yourself, | think
| just saw you on the screen there. So just a
remnder, if you can unnute yourself, introduce
yourself, and just let us know if you are
testifying this evening on behalf of an
organi zation or yourself. And pl ease begin your
testi nony.

MR C. W CHAN. Thank you, M. Chairman.
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My name is C W Chan, and |'mtestifying on

behal f of nyself. [|I'ma retired social worker,
aretired entrepreneur, a lifelong conmunity
activist who has been advocating for a fairer
remap for Chicago's Chi nat own nei ghbor hood since
1991.

Asi an Anerican is one of the fastest
growi ng ethnic groups in the US., as well as in
II'linois. The growth of Chicago's Chinatown
nei ghbor hood have been nuch nore i npressive.

The 2000 and 2010 census recorded a nore than 40
percent increase in the Chinese Amrerican

popul ation in the greater Chinatown area for
each of the two decades. Unfortunately, 20
years ago, instead of corresponding increase in
our political power and influence with the
expansi on of the Chinatown conmunity, we found
oursel ves, our nei ghborhood, actually split into
four city wards, three state Senate districts,
four state representative districts, two county
board districts, and three congressi onal
districts after the 2001 redistricting process
wi th sone Chinese population still left outside

inthe refill areas.
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Chi nat owmn was wi dely known then as

the poster child and the textbook case
illustrating the inequity of the redistricting
process and its negative inpact on ethnic
mnority comunities. But the Chinatown
conmuni ty never gave up. Ten years ago, our
fully-engaged community, encouraged by nore than
300 percent increase in registered voters within
t he decade, worked closely with our |egislative
| eaders to get a passage of the Illinois Voting
Ri ghts Act 2011, which included specific
protections of |anguage mnority wthout a
voting age majority in the redistricting
pr ocess.

Fol |l owi ng t he passage of the
Il1linois Voting Rights Act of 2011, also
ni cknaned the Chinatown bill, over 90 percent of
Chi nese Anericans in the greater Chinatown area
were joined into one single state |l egislative
district. And despite only a 24 percent
popul ation of a district, the first ever Asian
American state legislator in Illinois was
el ected in 2016. It was such an encouragenent

to other Asian influence districts that only
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four years later, five proud Asian Anerican

| egislators are now serving in the Illinois
Ceneral Assenbly. It's a success story of the
Asi an Anerican community, as well as a success
story of the Illinois General Assenbly, and
shoul d be cel ebrated and renenbered by bot h.
As you are finalizing your 2021

redistricting, | urge you to renenber the
commitnent to the protection of |anguage
mnority and other mnority groups. As the
first draft of the state legislative districts
have been unveiled, there still could be
revi sions and chal | enges, pending the final
census data. The commttee will keep a cl ose
eye to make sure that the Chinatown
nei ghbor hood, as well as our Asian influence
di strict nei ghborhoods, will be kept intact in
the final map. And we thank all of you in
advance for doing the sane. Thank you very
nmuch.

CHAI RVAN AQUINO: M. Chan, we appreciate
your testinony. |I'mgoing to take a | ook real
quick if | see any of the virtual hands. | do

not at this tinme. So I'mgoing to pass it onto
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our other chair, Chair Hernandez.

CHAIl RAMOVAN HERNANDEZ:  Thank you, Chair
Aqui no. At the nonent, there is no questions.
Thank you again, M. Chan.

W will be noving on to our next
Wi t ness, Maneesh Limaye, Limaye. | apologize if
| m spronounced your |ast nane there. Maneesh, |
believe | saw you on here. |If you can, just a
rem nder, unnute yourself, introduce yourself,
and if you can say if your testinony is on
behal f of yourself or on behalf of an
organi zati on. Thank you.

MR. MANEESH LI MAYE: So greetings, nenbers
of the House and the Senate. | appreciate the
opportunity to testify on this topic. M nane
I's Maneesh Limaye, and |'mrepresenting nyself.
|"ma South Asian who was born in Illinois and
have lived in the State of Illinois for upwards
of four decades now. And |I've seen the South
Asi an popul ation grow dramatically over that
tinme.

| have been follow ng this process
very closely because | strongly feel the South

Asi an comunity needs to have representation
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that appropriately reflects our proportion

within the state. Wen this process was
conducted ten years ago, conplying with the
Voting Rights Act was a priority. And as a
result of this, as has been nentioned earlier,
we now have several nenbers of the Illinois
House and Senate of South Asian and East Asian
decent .

Because of this representation, we
have direct policy outcones that benefit our
communities. They include things |ike the Teach
Act and the Asian Fam |y Conm ssion. | have
reviewed the maps, and | do believe that they
wi Il ensure that South Asian and East Asian
voi ces continue to be heard and we can conti nue
to appropriately be represented. | appreciate
you listening to ny testinony and giving ne the
time to testify.

CHAl RVAN AQUI NO.  Thank you, Maneesh.
"' m | ooking through here again. | do not see
any virtual hands, but pass it on to | eader
Her nandez. Chair Hernandez.

CHAl RWOVAN HERNANDEZ:  Yes, Chairman

Aqui no, we have one question. Senator Plummer.
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SENATOR PLUMVER: Thank you, Madam

Chair. Thank you to the witness for appearing.
You just stated that you had reviewed these maps
and were confortable that they represented the
communities of interest in a satisfactory
manner. \What exactly did you do to review the
maps and cone to that concl usion?

MR. MANEESH LI MAYE: Yeah, it was not the
i n-depth anal ysis that you have heard from prior
people on here. |'mnot an expert in this
field. I'"mjust going off of ny know edge of
t he denographics of the districts and ny
know edge of the areas. So it's just a nore
cursory and passing the proverbial snell test
fromny perspective.

SENATOR PLUMVER: Ckay. Thank you.

CHAl RMOVAN HERNANDEZ: Leader Butl er.

REPRESENTATI VE BUTLER: Thank you,
Leader. It's just an inquiry. Several of the
Wi t nesses we don't seemto have on our |ist
that's been di ssem nated, nor do we see that
t hey have wtness slips, at |east on the House
side. So |I'mwondering where these w tnesses

are comng from if they are putting in wtness
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slips or, you know, we ask witnesses to fill out

slips all the tinme. 1'mjust wondering where
they are comng from

MR. MANEESH LI MAYE: So | did submt a
W tness slip online that was emailed to ne, so |
don't know if that's been updated on the system
or not, but | have conpleted that.

REPRESENTATI VE BUTLER  So you got an enail
with a witness slipis it?

MR. MANEESH LI MAYE: That's right. That's
correct.

REPRESENTATI VE BUTLER: Were did you get
that email fronf

MR. MANEESH LI MAYE: Soneone on the Senate
conmttee, Ms. Tendon, | believe. [Is that
right? Yeah, that's where | think | got the
link from

REPRESENTATI VE BUTLER: M ss Tenman?

THE WTNESS: Tendom  Tandem

REPRESENTATI VE BUTLER: So Madam Chair, |
don't know if they are all on the Senate side or
what, but obviously, these witness slips aren't
on the House side so | don't know how we rectify

t hat .
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CHAI RVAN AQUI NO  Leader Butler, we

have it on the Senate slips over here.
That's the list that | am going through here. So
if that's not reflected on the House w tness
slips, we do apol ogi ze. But we're |ooking at --
"' msorry.
REPRESENTATI VE BUTLER: He's | ooking on the
Senate side and doesn't see it either.
CHAI RMAN AQUING:  I'm | ooking at a
conputer that's put in front of nme right now
fromthe ILGA website, and M. Mneesh is on the
first page, follow ng a nunber of folks that
have al ready provided testinony and sone others
that have filed a witten statenent here and
everyone else that's providing oral testinony.
REPRESENTATI VE BUTLER: Very good.
Thank you, M. Chair.
CHAI RMAN AQUI NO:  No problem Thank
you.
CHAI RWOVAN HERNANDEZ:  Senat or Pl unmer .
SENATOR PLUMVER: Thank you, Madam
Chair. Madam Chair, out of respect for the
Wi tnesses that slipped in at least prior to the

conmmttee hearing starting, could we prioritize
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those witnesses that slipped in before the

conm ttee hearing, perhaps those that aren't
getting emails encouraging themto slip in after
the hearing has started? | do see that the

W tness that just spoke just filed online, but
sone of the previous w tnesses that have junped
the line in front of the other fol ks have
slipped in still are not listed online on the
Senate side. So could we prioritize the folks

that slipped in before the commttee hearing

started?
CHAl RMOVAN HERNANDEZ:  Senat or Aqui no?
CHAI RVAN AQUINO I'msorry. |'msorry.

Absolutely. W are trying to prioritize people
that we haven't heard testinony before in

previ ous hearings, but we are going through the
list, you know. As we are going through it, if
you want, | could say who the next folks are
going to be. As the list is in front of ne
right now, we are going to have Darick Lau speak
next, Celeste Flores, Siri Hi bbler, Anthony
Parrino, Gregory G over, Aviva Patt, Julie
Contreras, M chael Buehler, Shlono Soroka,

Val eri e Leonard, Reverend Robin Hood, and Angel o
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Kilo, | believe.

And as nore folks slip in or want
to provide testinony, we are going to -- this is
the purpose of this hearing. W want to nake
sure that people -- the public is able to
provi de testinony so they would be put in. So
if there is no further questions, we can nobve on
to our next, our next wi tness. Excuse ne.

CHAl RAMOVAN HERNANDEZ:  Yes. No further
guestions on ny end.

CHAl RVAN AQUI NO. Excellent. Maneesh,
t hank you again for providing testinony. W are
goi ng to nove on.

As | said, the next person on

the list here is Darek Lau, | believe, fromthe
Coalition for a Better Chinese Anerican
Community. | do see M. Lau there. |[|f you
woul d make sure to unnmute yourself, introduce
yourself for the record and if you are speaking
on behal f of yourself or an organization. Thank
you.

MR. DAREK LAU. Hello. | thank the nenbers
of the conmttee for this opportunity to testify

before you. M nane is Darek Lau. | ama staff
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person at the Coalition for a Better Chinese

American Comunity, CBCAC, a policy and advocacy
organi zati on based in Chicago's Chinatown. And
| am also a resident of the Chinatown conmmunity,
born and rai sed, descending from poor rural
farmers who i mm grated here for educational and
career opportunities for their children. | am
here before you as their grandchild to advocate
on their behalf, as well as that of other Opos
and Hongos in ny community to highlight their
voices for a map that will define their
el ectoral participation for the next ten years.
I n Chi natown precincts, voter
turnout traditionally has been | ow, usually
around 20 to 30 percent, which had only its
hi ghest rates between 40 to 60 percent during
the 2020 presidential election. Wile an
obvi ous barrier to voting is | anguage, we can
al so attribute these | ost voices to nore than a
century of electeds ignoring or m ssing
opportunities to engage with the community.
Additionally, as a result of
2011 redistricting, it was a powerful political

nmonment for a fractured Chinatown, previously
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split into three State Senate districts and four

State House districts to becone consol i dated
into one district for both the Senate and the
House wherein 95 percent of the Asian-Anericans
l[iving in the greater Chinatown area were
included in the 2nd House District.

This transformative change al |l owed
the first Asian Anerican to be elected into the
II'linois General Assenbly. | recently had the
honor to attend the Redistricting 101 wor kshop
wi t h Chi natown parent nmentors who hel ped ensure
t he success of students at our |ocal elenentary
schools. And there was one parent's renark that
stuck out to ne. She thinks that if Chinatown
were to have fairer boundaries in order to el ect
a candi date who wll| better address the
community's needs, people will vote as they'd be
enpowered to, as they would be nore enpowered by
a realistic chance to change our comunity.

In CBCAC s efforts last year to
count Chi natown residents for the 2020 census,
we spurred the community to respond to the
census fornms with visions that counting

oursel ves in the census, putting ourselves on

LAKE- COOK REPORTI NG, LTD.
847-236-0773




© 00 N o 0o b~ W N PP

ST R N N N e e e e e o i e e
A W N R O © 0 N O 00 M W N L O

05/ 26/ 2021

Page 65
the map, wll urge | aw nmakers and ot her deci sion

makers to be nore responsive to our needs, to
listen to us. As such, it is inportant that in
2021 redistricting, our |awnakers are
transparent about the proposed nmaps they have
drawn and prove to our comunities that they are
equi tably represented.

| previously testified at the March
25th Senate redistricting hearing to advocate
for an open process wth community input, urging
the commttee to devel op a thoughtful
redistricting process that is open for and
accountable to all comunities of interest.
Today | besiege the commttee nenbers to nake
this map a real open process by sharing the
popul ati on and denographi c data used to devel op
the map and by working with comunities and
organi zati ons representing those communities to
I ncorporate comunity-driven maps in the
remappi ng process.

|'"d also like to bring to your
attention that change Illinois had estinated
that with the proposed map drawn on the basis of

American Comunity Survey data, there is an
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under count of Il1linoisans anywhere from about

42,000 to 140,000 people. To their account, ACS
popul ati on estimates are at best four years old,
w th Asian- Anericans and Latinx comunities
being the fastest grow ng denographics in
II'linois, these communities, including

Chi natown, are drawi ng the short end of the
stick if we continue to use ACS data for

redi stricting.

So | inplore our |awmakers to foll ow
the | ead of other states, such as California,
Oregon and Gkl ahoma, to commt to waiting unti
t he 2020 census data is rel eased so that our
conmunities are analyzed with nore accurate,

i n-depth data at the census bl ock |evel for
redrawi ng the map. Everyone needs to count. W
cannot | eave a stone unturned when it cones to
how nuch i npact our comrunities can have on

el ections for the next decade in which for many,
their lives are at stake.

Alternatively, a United Congress of
Communi ty and Religi ous Organizations, which
CBCAC is part of, submtted the unity map to the

Redi stricting Commttee for consideration. The
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unity map does use ACS data but al so takes into

account input fromAfrican Anerican, Latinx,

Asi an Anmerican and Muslimcomunities. CBCAC
supports the unity map for keeping our

conmuni ties together and representing us nore
equitably with community voices centered inits
process. Coming fromstrong and sturdy farners,
carrying their hopes and dreans for a beautiful
flourishing life, ny wish is for the map for the
next decade to allow for their and their
decendents' voices to be heard. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN AQUI NO:  Thank you, Darek. Looking
over in virtual hands that | do not see at the
nmoment, | will pass it over to Chair Hernandez.

CHAI RWOVAN HERNANDEZ: No hands raised in
t he house.

CHAl RVAN AQUI NO:  Thank you again for your
participation this evening. W wll be noving
on to the next witness, which is Cel este Flores,
| believe representing Mano a Mano Fam |y
Resource Center. Mss Flores, if you are on, if
you can please unnute yourself and introduce
yourself for the record. | do see her on. Mss

Flores, you are nuted. |If you can please unnute
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yoursel f and begin your testinony when you can.

Ms. Flores, if you can unnute yourself and
begin. If not, we will have to cone back to
her.

M5. CELESTE FLORES: Hell o.

CHAI RMAN AQUI NG There you go. Excellent.
| f you could introduce yourself for the record
and just state if your testinony is on behal f of
yoursel f or an organi zati on, and then provide
your testinony. Thank you.

M5. CELESTE FLORES: Yes, Celeste Flores,
and |'m here on behalf of Mano a Mano Fam |y
Resource Center. So good afternoon to both
chairs and both nenbers of the commttee. M
nane is Celeste Flores, and I'mthe director of
conmmunity building with Mano a Mano Fam |y
Resource Center. Qur mission is to enpower
immgrant famlies to becone full participants
in their community. Qur vision is an integrated
communi ty where everyone has access to
opportunities and pat hways to success.

Mano a Mano has been in
exi stence for 20 years serving Lake County and

parts of MHenry County. Qur nmain office is
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| ocated in Round Lake Park and with satellite

offices in North Chicago. And pre-pandemc, we
had community sites in Wauconda, Mindel ein and
H ghl and Par k.

As | stated earlier, our mssion is
to enpower our inmmgrant conmunities; and
W t hout a doubt, the redistricting in our
communities will have a |longstanding effect if
it's done in a transparent and equitable way. |
want to thank the body for taking the
recomendati ons from so many organi zati ons and
for hosting these hearings later in the day so
t hat working class comunity nenbers are al so
able to participate in this process.

As an organi zation that is on
the ground and sees the everyday needs of our
community nmenbers, it is extrenely inportant for
the Illinois legislators to properly educate the
community on the redistricting process. This
body nust hold itself to true transparency.

Al t hough we have appreciated to be
able to give feedback on the proposed maps, we
feel there has not been adequate tine given for

conmmunity nenbers to have all the information
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they need to participate in this process. The

maps and the notice of public hearings were nade
on May 21st in the evening on a Friday for
public neetings that woul d be taking place on
May 25th and May 26th. |It's unfortunate that
t he recommendations from so many organi zati ons
that testified in April requesting a two-week
notice for all future public neetings was not
foll owed through by both chanbers. [t continues
to be a disappointnent that this body is not
waiting for the data fromthe 2020 census to
draw its maps with accurate data. ACS data is
only a small sanpling of the state. This puts
communi ties of color at great risk of having
been m ssed or excluded, and everyone shoul d be
count ed.

Otentinmes, we've seen
communi ties of color being left behind by old,
out dat ed process; and this is the perfect
opportunity to enpower comrunities by having a
transparent, equitable redistricting process.
And alternatively, other states have taken
proactive nmeasures to wait for the 2020 census

data. They have sought or been granted relief
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from Constitutional and | egislative deadlines.

Wiy are they ignoring the advice fromthe
Nat i onal Conference of State Legislators?
Everyone in Illinois should be

counted. That's not acceptable or equitable. As
an organi zati on whose mssion is to enpower
conmunity nenbers, we are voicing our concern
about the process that is being rushed and has
not taken into consideration the voices that you
all represent and serve your constituents.
Thank you for your tine this evening.

CHAI RMAN AQUI NGO Cel este, thank you for
your testinony. Bear with nme while | | ook
t hrough the virtual hands. Seeing none, | wl|l
pass it over to Chair Hernandez.

CHAIl RAOMAN HERNANDEZ: No hands up in the
House. Oh, wait. Senator Pl umrer.

SENATOR PLUMMVER: Thank you, Madam
Chair. And Chairman Aquino, | apol ogi ze. |
know as a Senator, | keep speaking with the
House's time, but we are not able to rai se our
hands on these conputers here. |'mnot sure
exactly where you are, but that's why we have to

keep participating on the House side. If,
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per haps, soneone fromthe Senate could cone over

to this hearing, it would be nore hel pful for
t he proceedi ngs.

| appreciate the witness's
testinmony. | just want to clarify or go just a
little bit deeper on one thing. | synpathize
with your extrenme frustrations with the process.
You nentioned that you would have |iked to have
seen nore tine for public hearings, nore tine
for public review. Wat do you think would have
been a reasonabl e ambunt of tine between when a
final map is introduced and a vote is taken on
the map so public and organi zati ons such as
yours can have input and feel like they are
being fairly represented in the process?

M5. CELESTE FLORES: W have reconmmended in
April two weeks.

SENATOR PLUMMER: Wl |, that seens to be in
line with a | arge nunber of the other wtnesses,
so appreciate that feedback.

Thank you.

CHAl RMOVAN HERNANDEZ: No further questions
in the House.

CHAl RVAN AQUI NO:  Thank you. Thank you,
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Cel este, for your testinony this evening.

And noving on to our next wtness,
Siri Hibbler, | believe fromthe IlIlinois Black
Chanmber of commerce. Trying to -- | don't
believe Siri H bbler is on, so we wll nove on
to the next wtness, and we still have a few
ot hers that we have noved on from |If they ever
do cone on to the virtual hearing, we would
certainly try to make sure we'd hear their
testi nony.

But novi ng on, Anthony Parrino, who
| also do not see on the list here. So --

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: Sorry. Did you say

Reema?
CHAI RMVAN AQUINO:  No, | did not.
UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER:  Sorry. | apol ogi ze.
CHAI RVAN AQUINO: That's fine. | don't

beli eve an Anthony Parrino is on here, as well.
Gregory Gover. |I'mbeing told that it does not
| ook Iike Gregory Gover is on. And | do believe
our next person, Aviva Patt, | do believe | saw
that nane. Yes, Mss Patt, | see you there. |If
you can make sure to unnute yourself, introduce

yourself for the record, your nane and if you
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are representing yourself or an organization.

And pl ease begi n your testinony.

M5. AVI VA PATT: Thank you very nmuch. M
nane is Aviva Mriam Patt, and | amthe
executive director of the Decal ogue Society of
Lawyers. The Decal ogue Soci ety of Lawyers,
founded i n 1934, is the nation's ol dest Jew sh
bar association. Decal ogue's m ssion includes
educating the public on | egal and Jew sh i ssues,
mai nt ai ni ng vigil ance agai nst discrimnatory
public and private practices, particularly
anti-Semtism and working with other ethnic
comunities to conbat hate and to pronote
justice.

The Jewi sh comunity in Illinois is
small, very small, just over 2 percent of the
popul ation. And our ethnic group isn't counted
in the census, which nakes it chall enging for
others to identify our communities for the
pur poses of political apportionnent. But that
chal | enge was addressed by testinony provided to
the Redistricting Commttee in last nonth's
hearings. You heard that the greatest

concentration of Jewish residents in Illinois
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exists in West Rogers Park, Peterson Park,

Li ncol nwood and Skokie. You heard that it is in
the interests of our community to have a
district drawn to enconpass those areas,
enabling us to influence selection of those who
woul d represent us.

Al t hough the testinony referred
specifically to the subset of our comrunity that
identifies as orthodox, many of the public
policy issues that were raised, specifically
religious accommodati on and protection agai nst
anti-Semtic hate crines and viol ence, are
universal to the greater Jewi sh conmmunity. Yet
the request to create a Jew sh influence
district in the only area in the entire state
where it's possible was ignored, and the heart
of the Illinois Jew sh community was
evi scerated, slicing into pieces the | obbies of
three separate districts. W want to know why.

|"mnot a novice at this. 1've
wor ked on redistricting for 40 years. And |
know, as you all know, as only sonmeone who's
done it can really know, how difficult it is to

neet all the legal requirenents and conpeting
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interests of communities of interest. And I

know t hat conprom ses need to be nade, and not
every community's wish list can be granted. But
| ooki ng at your map, | can't see what that
conpeting interest was that was net by dividing
our conmunity, precluding the creation of even
just one Jewi sh influenced district in Illinois.
As | | ooked at the whole map and the
many nei ghbor hoods and cities and towns that are
fragnented to the point that their residents
couldn't possibly have influence in the
sel ection of a representative, | have to wonder
what the criteria was, what criteria was used.
Di d anyone giving public testinony over the past
nmonth ask for this map? The |ack of denobgraphic
detail, which other speakers have nenti oned,
makes it inpossible to assess whet her the
representation that all of our ethnic
communi ti es have asked for has been satisfi ed.
And the lack of access to whatever data the
Redi stricting Commttee used nakes it inpossible
for us to assess whether our representation
goal s coul d have been better net.

The Decal ogue Soci ety of Lawyers
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opposes the adoption of this map. W ask the

| egislature to wait for the detail ed census data
to be rel eased, then draw a map based on t hat
data that reflects the express needs of the
conmuni ties and ethnic groups that have asked
for a fair and just map for all our conmunities.
For our own community and in solidarity with

ot her ethnic communities, we ask this: Don't

di vide us, don't disappear us, and don't

di senpower us. Thank you very nuch.

CHAl RVAN AQUI NO.  Thank you so nuch. Before
we go into questions, |I'mjust going
to ask Vice Chairman Sins if he can be in the
chair for a nonent. So Sins in the chair.

VICE CHAIRVAN SIMS: Sins in the chair.
Madam Chair, | don't see any questions on this
side. To you, Chair Hernandez.

CHAl RMOVAN HERNANDEZ:  Yes, thank you Chair
Sinmms. Yes, we do have a question from Senat or
Pl ummer .

SENATOR PLUMVER: Thank you, Madam
Chair. Thank you for your testinony today to
the witness. You brought up an interesting

poi nt highlighting that the Jew sh popul ation
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is, | believe you said, approximtely 2 percent

of the state. And we all know, we've heard
pl enty of experts testify that ACS data is
wi I dly inaccurate for purposes such as this.
But it especially is inaccurate when it cones to
smal | er popul ations, so let's say rural
conmuni ties, maybe certain denographics that are
not large in population, i.e., maybe, let's say,
t he Jew sh popul ati on.

So | guess ny question is to either
Chai rman Hernandez or Chairman Simms. Can you
tell the witness or can you tell the commttee,
di d whoever was involved in reviewing this data
and drawing this map, what did they do to take
into account these snaller populations that are
going to be wildly mscounted by ACS data?

CHAl RMOVAN HERNANDEZ: | have shared

this before, that all | knowis ACS was one of
the sources used and also all of the testinony
fromour interest groups in the various
hearings. Qoviously, the testinony that we are
receiving during these interests -- I'msorry --
during these commttees, hearing commttees,

wll be taken under consi derati on. | like to
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rem nd everybody that this is a draft map

SENATOR PLUMVER: And | appreciate that,
Madam Chair. Cbviously, not every w tness, you
know -- we sit in all these neetings, but not
every witness is a party to all of these
neetings. So again, | guess ny question was,
did the mapnakers take into consideration?

And if so, how did they address to the benefit
of the communities that woul d be m scounted by
ACS data, what did they do to address that to
make sure that these communities were not

m scount ed?

And then ny follow up question would
be, will you -- will the folks who designed this
map, will they be releasing the data and all of
the various inputs used to drive these maps to
the witnesses, to the public, so that we can
review it?

CHAIl RAWOVAN HERNANDEZ: What | would say is
that that's the reason why we have these
heari ngs because this would be hel pful in taking
a look at the map again and see where we may
have to revise. So this is very inportant.

These hearings have been very inportant, as you
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can see. And once we take the infornation back,

we wll conme up -- we will cone back with the
map; and ny hope is wth the information, the
data, and we will take it fromthere.

SENATOR PLUMMER: | don't want to speak for
the witness, but ny understanding fromthis
w tness and fromwhat |'ve heard other w tnesses
say is they would actually like to be part of
t he process, not just told what's going to
happen. And in order for themto be part of the
process, they would need to know what data's
bei ng used; and they should have that data
rel eased to them

So | appreciate the fact that we are

havi ng these hearings. They are not very
productive for the wtnesses when the w tnesses
are just staring at a map ny children could have
drawn. So ny question is will you rel ease the
data used to design these maps to the w tnesses
and to the public of Illinois so that their
testinony in future hearings can be nore
val uabl e and so they can | ook out for their
respective conmunities during this process?

CHAl RWOVAN HERNANDEZ: Yes, that's the
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i ntention.

SENATOR PLUMMER: Thank you. And fi nal
guestion. Could you please let the w tnesses
and us know when you intend to do that if that's
your intention?

CHAl R\MOVAN HERNANDEZ: As soon as we
can.

SENATOR PLUMMVER:  Thank you, Madam
Chair.

VI CE CHAI RVAN SI MS: Madam Chair, do you
see any ot her questions?

CHAl RMOVAN HERNANDEZ: Yes. Representative
Spai n, do you have a question?

REPRESENTATI VE SPAIN: | do, Madam
Chai rwoman. Thank you for allowing ne to ask
it.

|'ve heard you say today and
certainly many tines yesterday that this is a
draft map and that the testinony now being
provi ded today and yesterday woul d be
i ncor porated for changes, correct?

CHAl RMOVAN HERNANDEZ: | believe | said
revi ewed, | ooked over, yes.

REPRESENTATI VE SPAIN:  Sure. And |'m not

LAKE- COOK REPORTI NG, LTD.
847-236-0773




© 00 N o 0o b~ W N PP

ST R N N N e e e e e o i e e
A W N R O © 0 N O 00 M W N L O

05/ 26/ 2021

Page 82
trying to put words in your nouth to that

effect, but | don't understand why any w tness
that's comng to provide testinony now shoul d
feel any confidence that their testinony will be
consi dered and have an inpact on what noves
forward with the maps. That, | believe, was the
intention of the nearly 40 hearings that were
hel d many weeks ago. And so if you are hearing
a frustration fromconmmttee nenbers and its
anplified by witnesses, it is through the sense
that w tnesses provided testinony; and certainly
a variety of witnesses opined strongly on the

I nportance of the Jewi sh comunity in our state
and their interests in having influence in terns
of a legislative district. And so that

testi nony was | oud and cl ear throughout the
process. And yet, it was not acknow edged or

i ncorporated, according to witnesses we have
heard from in the proposed maps. And now we
are led to believe that this is the tinme where
testinmony will matter and that it wll be

consi dered and adjustnents could be nade or, as
you sai d, perhaps only reviewed.

So, Madam Chair, just in all
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honesty, |'m having a tough tine believing that

we truly want to incorporate testinony and

f eedback received fromw tnesses. And if we
did, we would have provided the two weeks'
notice that was requested. W would have shared
data with our witnesses so that they can neke
intelligent decisions and reconmendations in

of fering feedback for these maps. This seens
just as though we are going through the notions
and | hope not, once again, wasting the tine of
dedi cated communi ty advocates throughout the
State of Illinois that just want a seat at the
tabl e and have a fair shake at how t hese naps
are noved forward and affect the governance of
the State of Illinois for ten years.

So | hope that soneone's |istening,
whoever is drawi ng these maps, whoever has
access to the data that's being withheld from
the public and fromthis commttee. W need to
do a much better job. Thank you.

CHAl R\MOVAN HERNANDEZ:  Leader Butl er.
REPRESENTATI VE BUTLER  Thank you,
Leader Hernandez. | have heard you say nany

times that you are taking all of the w tness
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testi nony and you are going to consider it as we

nove forward. The nost often repeated testinony
that we've heard throughout every one of these
hearings is to delay until we get the decenni al
census data, which now froma court opinion in
Chio we heard yesterday will be avail abl e August
15th, | believe.

Soisit -- wll the mgjority -- is
it under consideration for the mgjority to
listen to the nost often asked portion of the
testi nony, to delay draw ng these maps until the
decenni al census is available? 1s that an
option that's on the table for the majority?

CHAl R\MOVAN HERNANDEZ: | bel i eve what we
are trying to do is take input fromthe public
currently, to take -- to go back and take a | ook
at the draft map and perhaps review it and to
conme back with a map that, hopefully, wll be to
the satisfaction. And so we have to go through
t hat exercise first.

REPRESENTATI VE BUTLER  And cone back when?

CHAl RAMOVAN HERNANDEZ: As soon as we
can.

REPRESENTATI VE BUTLER: So is waiting until
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t he decenni al census data on the table for the

maj ority?

CHAIl RWOVAN HERNANDEZ: We have a deadl i ne,
a Constitutional deadline; so | think that --

REPRESENTATI VE BUTLER: Yes, we do.
Actually, the Constitutional deadline is
Cct ober 5t h.

CHAl RAMOVAN HERNANDEZ:  |'m sorry?

REPRESENTATI VE BUTLER: W do have a
Constitutional deadline. The last date |isted
in the Constitution in the redistricting section
is Cctober 5th.

CHAl RWOVAN HERNANDEZ: Wel |, | believe
there is a June 30th.

REPRESENTATI VE BUTLER  For the | egislature
to act, but the Constitution has an Cctober 5th
deadline in case there is other things that cone
up; and, obviously, not having the decenni al
census data is another thing. So is it or is it
not on the table to listen to the w tnesses that
have testified the nost and the | oudest saying
to delay this until the decennial census is in?

CHAl RMOVAN HERNANDEZ: Representative, are

you asking to wait until we pull a nanme out of a
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hat ?

REPRESENTATI VE BUTLER.  No. |'masking to
foll ow the Constitution.

CHAIl RAWMOVAN HERNANDEZ: Ckay. That's
what we're trying to do.

| think there is no further
guestions in the House.

CHAl RVAN AQUI NO: Ckay. Aquino back in the
chair, and | do believe we have sone questions
fromVice Chairman Sinmms for questions.

VI CE CHAI RVAN SI MVs: Thank you,

M. Chairman.

Mss Patt, let me nmake sure |
clarify the position that you raise. So one,
you were okay with the ACS data being used. And
you did nention that the orthodox Jew sh
community submtted maps. So if those maps were
i ncorporated in the proposal, would you support
that effort? Wuld you support that map?

M5. AVI VA PATT: | did not say we are okay
with ACS data. And certainly, we do want the
data that the orthodox community submtted
i ncorporated into a district because the

ort hodox community, although only part of our
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Jew sh community, is kind of the core part. And

if you include them you wll include the
greater community, as well.

We also aren't just tal king
about ourselves. W wouldn't be satisfied with
a map that just incorporates what the Jew sh
comunity is asking for. W would want all the
other ethnic communities to get what they are
asking for. And one of the things that | know
that they are asking for, especially those that
have seen a lot of growmh in the past ten years,
is the actual census data, not only to reflect
their nunbers; but I'mnot a statistician so |
can't debate what a previous wtness said about
how t he ACS data is used, but it's not block
data. It's not possible to draw a map show ng
the trend of where, even if we know the nunbers
of how these comunities have grown, to show
where they've grown and to draw districts that
wi || enconpass that grow h.

So in solidarity with the other
ethnic communities, we would ask the |egislature
to wait for the census data.

VI CE CHAI RVAN SIMVS:  So |'m cl ear,
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that even if -- so based on your testinony, even

if we incorporated the recomendati ons that you
made, you woul d not support the map, so that's
okay. Al right. Thank you so nuch.

M5. AVI VA PATT: Thank you.

VI CE CHAI RVAN SI MS:  Thank you,

M. Chair.

CHAI RVAN AQUI NO:  Thank you. And thank
you, Mss Patt, for your testinony this evening.
W are going to be noving on, but we are
actually going to be noving back in the order as
| do see Siri Hibbler is back on the Iink. So
if you can please unnute yourself, introduce
yourself for the record, state your nane and if
you are affiliated with any organi zation or if
you are just providing testinony for yourself.
So, M ss Hibbler, go right ahead and provide
your testinony.

M5. SIRI H BBLER  Thank you. Thank you,
M. Chairman. Yes, I'mSiri Hbbler. 1'm CEO
and founder of the Illinois Bl ack Chanber of
Comer ce and Cook County Bl ack Chanber, as well.
|"'m here representing also CHANGE Il linois, a

group that we are partnering wiwth on this
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initiative.

And on behal f of our nenbers and our
residents in our communities, we are very, very
concerned that this situation is being rushed
and that our communities specifically are going
to be undercounted, underrepresented in this nmap
that's being put out here we consider
prematurely. Right now, we know for a fact that
there are other states that have taken proactive
nmeasures to wait for the 2020 census data. They
have sought or been granted relief from
constitutional and | egislative deadlines. W
beli eve the sane thing can happen here in
I1linois if our Senate and our legislators if
you put forth that effort and |isten to the
calls of the people.

The states are being given court
approved relief, like states |ike California and
Oregon. There are states that are currently out
here petitioning courts to wait for the census
data, like Mchigan. So, you know, so many
states are | ooking at this because they are
receiving the sane cries fromtheir constituents

that you guys are receiving that we don't want
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any false data com ng out here and then mappi ng

this on sone data that's ol d.
W need to wait for the census.
So |'"'m here on behalf again of, you know, the
African American community, specifically our
nmenbers and our partner organizations, to
request that you slow down and take another | ook
at this Constitution and see what el se you can
do before you just put maps out here that we are
all going to be stuck wwth for the next ten
years.
Thank you, M. Chairman. Thank you

very much

CHAI RMAN AQUI NGO Thank you, M ss Hi bbler.
And if you don't mnd, if you could put your
hand down virtually.

M5. SIRI H BBLER  Absol utely.

CHAI RVAN AQUI NO  Thank you.

MS. SIRI H BBLER Yes, sir. Yes, sir.

CHAI RMAN AQUI NG Just to take a | ook, just
to take a | ook, | do not see any hands up over
here, so Chair Hernandez.

CHAIl RAMOVAN HERNANDEZ:  Yes. | have

Senator Plummer with a question.
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SENATOR PLUMVER: Thank you, Madam

Chair. This witness discussed ACS concerns. The
previous witness did, as well. And | know a
reference was brought up by one of the questions
presented regardi ng census bl ocks. And just for
clarification for nmenbers of the commttee and
for the public, does this plan draw boundari es
around actual census bl ocks? Is that what the
exi sting plan that we have all seen, is that
what that does?

CHAI RVAN AQUI NO.  Senator Plumer, who is
your question directed to? | apol ogize.

SENATOR PLUMVER: You know, there i s no

| egi sl ati on and no sponsor, so we struggle to

know who to direct themto. | guess to you,
Chai rman Aqui no, or to Chairman Hernandez -- or
Chai rwoman Hernandez. |'msorry. The question

was brought up by one of the nenbers of the
commttee to the previous wtness referencing
the block data, so | was just getting
clarification. |If you could confirmfor the
nmenbers of the committee that the plan that we
are | ooki ng at now draws boundari es around

census bl ocks, is that correct?
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CHAI RVAN AQUI NO  Senator Pl umrer, |

believe so. W don't know for a fact. W are
going to have to get back to you on that
guesti on.

SENATOR PLUMMVER: So none of the nenbers of
the commttee know if the current plan draws
boundari es around census bl ocks?

CHAl RMOVAN HERNANDEZ:  Senator, all | know
is that ACS data is the only source or one of
the sources, and along with the input
information fromour conmunity groups in the
previ ous hearings. That's all for now that | am
awar e of.

SENATOR PLUMVER: So t hank you for that.
Whi ch community groups from previ ous hearings
did you take their input and use it in draw ng
t he existing map?

CHAl RAOVAN HERNANDEZ: | couldn't --
there was a considerable anmount. | wouldn't be
able to tell you. The list is long. W can
certainly conpile that |ist and offer that to
you.

SENATOR PLUMMER: So there is a list.

| f you could provide that to us, we would
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appreciate that. Hopefully, you could provide

that to us before the next hearing.

Goi ng back to the suggestion bl ock
and your comments regarding ACS data, it is ny
under st andi ng that ACS estimates are only
avai |l abl e at the block group level. So on
average, there is 45 bl ocks inside each Illinois
bl ock group. So if you only used ACS data in
drawi ng this map, Madam Chair, how did you
deci de how many people live within each of those
bl ocks?

CHAI RWOVAN HERNANDEZ:  Senator, | would
encourage you to |look at the website. Al
testinmony is in the website fromall interest
groups that testified, considerable information
there. And let ne correct you that | have
continuously said ACS is one of the data sources
that | know of.

SENATOR PLUMVER: Okay. Well, | don't
bel i eve the answer to ny question is posted
there, but we could review it again.

To this witness's testinony just
now, she referenced states |ike O egon,

M chi gan, California, that have asked the court
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for relief of the June 30th date. Wy haven't

we done that?

CHAl RAOVAN HERNANDEZ: Well, | would say we
have a constitutional obligation.

SENATOR PLUMMVER: Well, we do. | believe
it's Cctober 5th, as was referenced earlier.

But ot her states have asked for relief from
respective tinelines that they fall under under
their respective states. So they have asked for
relief. | believe in sone instances they have
been granted relief.

So ny question is, | nean, several
W t nesses have testified that the census data's
comng. |It's comng in August. It wll be here
soon. |It's the best data. So why haven't we
requested relief fromthis deadline?

CHAl RAWOVAN HERNANDEZ: |'mjust going to
rem nd that these hearings were for the purposes
of offering a draft map to the public to review
and to receive coment. That is the purpose,
the goal of these hearings. And once we cone
back with a map again, we will take it from
t here.

SENATOR PLUMVER: Thank you, Madam
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Chair. | was just trying to help get sone

clarification for the witness who obviously was
payi ng attention to how other states were doing
it to nmake sure their nmaps were as accurate as
possi bl e. Thank you.

VI CE CHAI RVMAN SI Ms:  Madam Chair, if |
m ght. W continue to have this discussion
about waiting for or basically ignoring our
Constitutional requirenent. Qur coll eagues on
the other side continue to push this political
tinmeline, as opposed to adhering to what the
II'linois Constitution clearly delineates as our
tinmeline. They continue to push this false
narrative that we should wait for this political
decision that requires us to pull a nanme out of
a hat, this false narrative that sonmehow t here
is not a Constitutional, not a |legislative, not
an advisory opinion. There is a Constitutional
requi renment, as prescribed and outlined in the
II'linois Constitution, that calls for the
| egislature to pass a map by June 30th, not to
wait for a process which will go to a set of
political appointees who will then draw a nane

out of a hat. That is not what | hear asked
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for.

| have heard testinony today,

several people say that they want to nake sure
that we have a map that reflects their
communi ties. That's what we have heard. That's
what this map and, Madam Chair, Madam Chair and
M. Chairman, you have both rightfully pointed
out that this process is to listen to the
i ndi vidual comunities of interest, to allow for
us to take input, to hear fromthem but to nake
sure that we adhere to our Constitutional
requirenments. And that's what we are doing, and
that's what we are adhering to. And this
process is allow ng for the voi ces of
communi ties menbers to be heard. So | thank al
of the witnesses for testifying. But for our
friends on the other side to continue to push
this narrative that they want to go to this
political process, it is a false narrative, and
it is not in the best interests of the people of
the State of Illinois. So thank you, Madam and
M. Chairman.

CHAI RMAN AQUI NG Thank you, Vice Chairnan

Si nms. | see that Vice Chairnan Tarver has his
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hand up.

REPRESENTATI VE TARVER: Thank you. Can
you hear ne?

CHAI RVAN AQUI NO  Yes, we can.

REPRESENTATI VE TARVER: (Okay. | just
going to nmake sure, because |'m always concer ned
about having a clear record. And just there's a
| ot of questions pointed at the respective
chairs. And | just want to nmake sure that we
have a record.

Chai r Hernandez and Chair Aqui no,
you individually did not draw the maps that have
been proposed; is that correct?

CHAI RVAN AQUINO: That is correct.

REPRESENTATI VE TARVER: Ckay. | just want
to make sure because when sonebody reads this
later on -- I'msorry, Madam Chair. [|'msorry
to cut you off. Please go ahead.

CHAl R\MOVAN HERNANDEZ: That is correct.
REPRESENTATI VE TARVER: | just want to
make sure when sonebody reads these transcripts
| ater on and the questions are directed at you,
and you, and you, that the record is clear that

it's not you as an individual chair. You
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convened the neeting to hear fromthe public;

and unfortunately, we heard nore from ourselves

t han we have the public, and that's unfortunate

but that's what transpired yesterday as well.
The other thing is | keep hearing

this narrative about why don't we -- why don't

we ask for, or why didn't you ask for relief.

Is it your understandi ng that you, Leader

Her nandez; or you, Leader Aquino, are the only

two people out of the 12.8 mllion people in

I1linois or so who could actually request

relief? Wuld it have to be the two of you? |

want to make sure I'mclear. |Is it your

under standi ng that you have to be the two

i ndividuals that request relief as it relates to

t he maps?

CHAI RVAN AQUI NO: My understanding is that
anyone can, and | woul d suggest that if there's
nmenbers on the other side that certainly want to
ask for that relief, then they can go right
ahead. But fromny know edge, no one has asked
for that relief.

REPRESENTATI VE TARVER. My hunbl e

suggestion is, instead of the partisan and gane

LAKE- COOK REPORTI NG, LTD.
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pl an and pl anni ng and nuddying up the record, if

our President decides we are, the sane issue,
and they want to request relief fromthe federal
gover nnent or anyone el se, then maybe they do
that, instead of usurping the tine that
constituents and the residents of Illinois have
to allow us to hear fromyou then, as it

relates -- and ny final point is, it's alittle
di si ngenuous to tal k about how, you know,
purportedly nothing has been taken into account
with the maps to date, and then suggest that 40
heari ngs or so were unnecessary and they were
not taken into account today. You can't have it
bot h ways.

We're here to | ook at others, not
just like pleasing the other side of the aisle,
and if they could nmaybe all ow those i ndividuals
totalk alittle bit nore, we m ght get
sonewhere and be able to |ook at the draft maps
and nove forward.

So thank you very much, Madam
Chair and M. Chair. | appreciate it.

CHAI RMAN AQUI NG Thank you. No further

guestions, | don't think. And we're going to
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move on to the next w tness, which we have

Pastor Julie Contreras --
CHAl R\MOVAN HERNANDEZ:  Chair Aquino, | do
have a question from Representative Spain.
REPRESENTATI VE SPAI N.  Thank you, Madam
Chai rwoman and M. Chairman on the senate side

| think it's inportant that a
response be delivered to a couple of the past
remar ks

First, I want the record to be
clear that in no way are Republicans seeking to
nove forward to a process that allows the fate
of our governnent to be determned by the flip
of a coin or the pulling of a nane out of a
hat. And |I've said that before. Mybe it has
not been heard. | would Iike to repeat it
agai n.

W have an opportunity to work
together. The people of the State of Illinois
have asked us to do so. So far that is not
happening. And | hope with all sincerity that
we can do so.

| personally introduced

| egi slation that could guide our process wth
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how we could step forward as we deal with the

i ssues of the deadlines in our state
constitution and the realities of the census
delay that we're experiencing. But nake no

m st ake, the recommendation that | have does not
allow for unilateral, one-party control of the
process. It would give sone standing to the
friends that you have here on the other side of
the aisle. | don't think we should this tine,
nor should we ever, have a nane drawn out of a
hat that woul d be responsible for the
construction of our government for the next ten
years.

Now, to the point that was just
made by ny friend on the other side of the aisle
in the House, and I'msorry if you feel that
menbers of the commttee are domi nating too nuch
of the discussion, it's not ny attention; but
what |'ve heard from many wi tnesses are specific
requests that | do not believe are being
answer ed or perhaps considered seriously by the
Denocrats in charge of this process.

And Senator Sins, it's really

good to see you again. W m ssed seeing you in
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the House. And | have a lot of respect for you,

and | nean that, that | do m ss given the chance
to see you as often as we used to.

One of the things that I -- and
|"'mnot trying to put you on the spot, but I
think it's a fair question for wtnesses to ask,
and certainly, nenbers of the House and Senate
Redi stricting Commttee, to ask the question
what data was used in the construction of the
proposed maps that were unveiled on Friday? And
we have asked the question dozens of different
ways. We know that ACS is being used. W know
that input fromcomunity groups we're told are
bei ng i ncorporated. But we've asked the
guestion, is there any other data that is being
used in addition to ACS in the construction of

these maps? Are you able to answer that for

us?
VI CE CHAI RVAN SIMS:  Was that for nme?
REPRESENTATI VE SPAI N:  Yes.
VI CE CHAI RVAN SI MS:  Absolutely. And
Ryan, it's always good to see you as well. But

let me say this to you.

First, if we were to wait for the
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census data, pursuant to our Constitution, we

are going to the flip of a hat. So nmake no
m st ake about it, and please don't try to

m sl ead the public and suggest anything el se.
Because that is exactly what happens. |[|f we
wait for the census data, we're going to the
flip of a coin.

Now, in addition, we've heard a
consi derabl e anount of dial ogue fromour friends
on the other side of the aisle, but pursuant to
records according to the Illinois Controller's
office, there's been over a half a mllion
dol l ars spent by our friends on the other side
of the aisle on redistricting purposes. Were
is your map? Were is your proposal? Wat data
did you use in draw ng what ever proposal you
cane up with, because you were spendi ng noney on
sonet hing. So what was that noney spent on?

REPRESENTATI VE SPAIN:  Senator, are you
going to answer ny question first?

VI CE CHAI RVAN SI MS: When you answer m ne,
Representati ve.

REPRESENTATI VE SPAIN.  Well, first of all,

|'"d say that in the past going to the Conmm ssion
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we have used the eight-nenber conm ssion to cone

up with a result before, that has happened once.
And then secondly, we wll use

the U S. census data to draw maps when the
census conmes out in August.

VI CE CHAI RMAN SI MS: So again, so that was
a "yes" that you want to go to the eight-nenber
comm ssion that goes to the flip of a coin by
wai ting for the census data, because -- so
that's a "yes" --

REPRESENTATI VE SPAIN. | heard you say --

VICE CHAIRVAN SIMS: No, no -- Ryan, in
1981, in 1991, in 2001, when it went to -- when
t hat process went that those conm ssions, what
happened? It went to the flip of a coin. You
are using and picking one instance 50 years ago
in the first instance when the Illinois
Constitution went into effect. | amtalKking
about nore recent experiences, 1981, 1991, 2001.
That's what happened. Don't try to mslead the
public and say anything else. That's what
happens. W know that's what's going to happen.

So if -- and now you are saying

that so the nore than alnost three quarters of a
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mllion dollars that our friends on the other

side of the aisle had spent on redistricting
pur poses, has been -- has been used for what?
REPRESENTATI VE SPAIN: Wl |, both caucuses
did not receive the sane anount of resources
avai l able, and | | ook forward to --
VI CE CHAI RVAN SI MS:  But you have seen --
Ryan, you have seen the results of our work --
REPRESENTATI VE SPAIN: | have not.
VICE CHAIRVAN SIMS: There is a map that's
been produced --
REPRESENTATI VE SPAI N.  Senat or, Senator --
VICE CHAIRVAN SIMS: First, there's a map
that's been produced, that's put up on
il senateredistricting.comand
I | houseredistricting.comthat has -- you've seen
the work that has happened. So where is the
map -- where is the map from our Republican
col | eagues?
REPRESENTATI VE SPAIN: | have seen a
pi cture of your work. And |'m asking you, can
you provide the data that was used to create
your maps?
VI CE CHAI RVAN SI MS:  What data did you
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use -- what data are you using? Were is your
map?

REPRESENTATI VE SPAIN. W don't have a
map.

VI CE CHAI RVAN SIMS:  Ckay. So -- but
al nost three quarters of a mllion dollars that
Republ i cans have spent, there is no map? There
is no data? There is nothing that's been used?

REPRESENTATI VE SPAIN:. Can you provide
your data, yes or no?

VI CE CHAI RVAN SI MS:  But you have not
answered ny question.

REPRESENTATI VE SPAI N:  You have not
answered mne. It's just ny question, Elgie.
It's the question of every advocacy group that
has cone here and said, we would |like to know
what is the data that is used to create the
Denocratic maps? Please just show it to us. |
don't think that that's an unreasonabl e request.
It is not to be antagonistic. It's so that
groups that are here to provide testinony can
understand the information that is portrayed to
themin a picture.

VI CE CHAI RVAN SIMS:  Wiere is the map that
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Is the proposal comng fromour friends on the

other side of the aisle? Were is that map?
And what data did you use?

REPRESENTATI VE SPAIN: Senator, | don't
know how to say it any nore clearly. W don't
have a map.

VI CE CHAI RVAN SI Ms:  Ckay. Ckay. Al
right. Well, then, you have heard from both of
the Chair of the Senate Redistricting Conmttee,
the Chair of the House Redistricting Commttee.
This is a process where we are looking to |isten
to the communities of interest. Listen to the
I nput fromcommunities, not to hear from-- have
guestions that have been asked and answered over
and over again, but to listen to the communities
say that this is a draft map. And as we get
t hrough this process, making sure we hear from
communities so we nove to a map that neets our
constitutional deadline that is fair, iIs
transparent, and it speaks to the comunities of
interest across the State of Illinois. Thank
you, M. Chairnan.

REPRESENTATI VE SPAIN: The question that

has been asked, Madam Chair, here in the house
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session that has been asked and not answer ed

agai n and agai n and agai n, what data, other than
ACS, has been used in the creation of the
Denocrats' maps? Ask and never answered. Thank
you.

CHAl RMOVAN HERNANDEZ: | have question
from Leader Butler.

REPRESENTATI VE BUTLER  Thank you, Madam
Chair.

Il would like to go back to what |
sai d yesterday about the spokesnen of the
II1'linois House Speaker's office in a radio
i ntervi ew yesterday, not only did he inpugn the
integrity of the institutions or the advocacy
groups by asking people to |look at their 990s
and inferring that they're sone sort of front
group.

The other thing that he said
during that public radio show that was
broadcast, was that all four caucuses received
t he sane anount of noney that is appropriated
every year that's publicly avail able, that
everyone can see, and | would assune, since the

Denocrats haven't spent as nuch noney, but
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they've had a |l ot of noney going in and out that

| ook I'ike high-priced attorneys outside the
secret room then maybe you're just hol ding on
to your receipts for that to maybe put them

t hrough until after redistricting is over.

CHAl RMOVAN HERNANDEZ: |'m goi ng to put
Vice Chair Tarver in the chair.

SENATOR PLUMMER: So | know Vice Chair
Tarver is not in the room | had a question. |
know Chai rwoman Hernandez is stepping out
briefly.

The back and forth, right there,
i s unfortunate because there's a | ot of
W t nesses here fromaround the State that have a
| ot of inportant testinony that we all need to
hear .

| think one thing that needs to
be highlighted here is the sinple fact that it
sounds |like there's sone frustration with the
process, maybe on both sides; but |ast year in
the Illinois State Senate a super majority,
bi parti san super majority nenbers of the senate,
i ncl udi ng menbers who are sitting on the senate

Denocrat Redistricting Commttee right now
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signed on to legislation for an independent

comm ssion that woul d have resol ved all of these
probl ens, and yet didn't pass it with a
bi parti san supermgjority in the senate. The
senate republicans refiled identical |egislation
t hat woul d have resol ved all of these problens,
and yet we couldn't get a hearing on it, and so
| believe that the conplaints about the process
and the conplaints about the restraints and the
conplaints about the false tinelines that are
being presented to the people of Illinois, fal
on deaf ears when the other side of the aisle
had every possibility to resolve this and create
a fair and independent process for the people of
II'linois, a bipartisan supermajority signed on
it, they held it, the republicans re-introduced
i dentical |anguage -- nearly identical |anguage
this year, and it was conpletely ignored by the
majority party.

The only reason why soneone woul d
or a group would ignore such thoughtful
bi partisan legislation was to make this a
difficult partisan process. So the conplaints

fall on deaf ears. This could have been
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resol ved | ong ago, and we could have nade sure

all these witnesses had an excellent opportunity
to participate in the process. W could have
put the people in charge of the map i nstead of
politicians behind closed doors.

CHAI RVAN AQUI NO.  Thank you.

REPRESENTATI VE TARVER: WAs that a
guestion for ne, Senator Plumrer? You nentioned
Vice Chair Tarver. |I'mhere. 1s that a
gquestion for ne? It sounded |Iike a statenent.

CHAI RVAN AQUINO:  |I' m happy to respond
ei t her way.

SENATOR PLUMVER: Yeah -- no, no, not a
guestion. You just weren't in the room so |
just wanted to Il et you know there was a question
or a comrent as Chai rman Her nandez wal ked out.

REPRESENTATI VE TARVER Ch, no worri es.

And let nme just -- let nme just quickly follow up
to that.

A lot of what you said is just
based on your interpretation, what's thoughtful,
what's honest and those types of things. The
reality of it is, no matter how nuch is

hi j acked, the purpose of these hearings is to
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hear fromthe public, primarily, not to air out

political gripes and things like that. And then
we have the continuous statenents cone that are
partisan in nature and just to fill a
transcript. W are |losing opportunity to hear
fromthe public and hear their opinion.

So | appreciate -- | would be
happy to talk to you offline as nuch as you
want, but the scope of these actual hearings are
to hear, primarily, fromthe public and ask them
guestions as opposed to |long pontificated
statenents fromeither side of the aisle.

SENATOR PLUMVER: | appreciate that. |
think the public doesn't want us to hear them
| think the public wants us to listen to them
There m ght be a hearing going on, but there's
clearly not a lot of I|istening.

If there was a true desire to
listen to the public, | would not be | ooking
around this roomat a bunch of enpty chairs.

Al the nenbers of the conmttee would be here
to engage the public in person.

REPRESENTATI VE TARVER: | f you be

listening to the public, you wouldn't still be
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on the mcrophone. But that's the entire point.

The nore you continue to talk, and | continue to
talk, we're not hearing or listening to the
public. So why don't we both just be quiet and
go to a wtness?

CHAI RWOVAN HERNANDEZ:  Her nandez back in
the chair.

No further questions fromthe
house?

CHAIRVAN AQUINO: So | will attenpt to do
this again, and Pastor Julie Contreras, thank
you for your patience and everyone else that is
still on, that still has to -- that still would
like to provide testinony. But next up is
Pastor Julie Contreras fromUnited G ving Hope.

Pastor, if you wouldn't m nd
i ntroduci ng yourself for the record and if you
are providing testinony on behalf of yourself or
an organi zation. Thank you.

PASTOR JULI E CONTRERAS: (Good eveni ng,
Madam Chair, and Chair Aquino, and to all of the
state representati ves and senate senators from
the State of Illinois that are participating in

this hearing.
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My nane is Pastora Julie

Contreras, and | am a resident of the
II'linois 30th District here in Waukegan,
I11inois.

| amthe president of United
G ving Hope, a non-for-profit organization that
serves Humanity Beyond Borders.

| am al so the pastor of our Lady
of Suyapa Sanctuary, a satellite of Lincoln
United Methodist Church. And | am here today as
a voice for ny pueblo.

The Latino community is genuinely
concerned about this inappropriate redistricting
map, because this is being rushed wi thout the
utilization of the U S. census results that are
not in yet. And we cannot trust the nunbers
being utilized for this redistricting, because
you have not shared the source of this
i nformati on.

The nmenbers of this committee
have a responsibility and the power to be
transparent about their data so we can have an
honest -- let ne repeat that, an honest

conversation, and if their maps are fair. W do
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not trust this redistricting map, because we

cannot see that there is -- we can see that
there's a political agenda, and does not include
the long-terminterest of the Latino conmmunity
and ot her communities that you are supposed to
serve.

Politics are at its best when
drawi ng maps to save seats, punish Republicans
and sadly, looking at Latino districts |ast.
And this is unacceptable. You have shown the
public no factual data to support your map.
Passing this redistricting map woul d be a huge
m srepresentation of the rule of lawin the
State of Illinois.

Senators and state reps, we want

our famlias and our votos to count. W ask you

to say "no" to this redistricting map, and "no

to politricking. Nuestro voz es nuestro voto.

And we expect you to do your job. Thank you.
CHAI RMAN AQUI NG  Pastora, thank you for

your testinony. Looking out here on the

virtual. [I'll now pass it over to Chair

Her nandez.

CHAl RAWOVAN HERNANDEZ: No questions from
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t he house.

CHAI RVAN AQUI NO.  Thank you, Pastora for
your testinony this evening. W now have
M chael Buehler, the McHenry County Board
Chairman. M. Buehler, | believe you saw you on
here. | see you there, if you can just unnute
yoursel f and begin your testinony. Thank you.

M. Buehler, it doesn't seemlike
you're nuted but you are actually nmuted. W
cannot hear you.

MR. M CHAEL BUEHLER  Good afternoon -- or
good eveni ng, now, Chair Aqui no and Hernandez.

Li ke you said, ny nane is M ke
Buehl er, and | serve as County Board Chairnman
for McHenry County, and | appreciate the
opportunity to, again, provide input to the
senate and house redistricting that wll affect
all residents of our county.

Il wll be opposing the maps in
their current form \Wen ny testinony was
previously provided on April 7 of this year, |
requested altered statutory deadlines for
approval of reapportionnment maps to align with

the delivery of U S. census data. That has not
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occurred to date, but we still have an

opportunity to address another concern in ny
earlier testinony.

In the McHenry County we have --
sonme of our nunicipalities have nultiple
senators, representatives, and congressnen al
within the sanme nunicipality. | feel this
creates confusion on the part of the voter, and
does not support continuity wthin the
conmuni ty.

Boundaries of districts should
have cl ear and transparent delineation to avoid
t hese types of situations.

| know that in the Gty of
Crystal Lake, a community of just over 40, 000,
it's currently represented by three different
senators and three different representatives.
The new map should attenpt to address this
situation. Now with the new maps, this problem
was not addressed. In fact, it was nmade worse.

Both conmunities of Crystal Lake
and Lake in the Hlls are now a part of four
senate districts and four representative

districts. Very mnor adjustnents to the
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proposed maps can alleviate this situation. And

| respectfully urge steps to be taken to assi st
the residents of McHenry County.

And as Chairman of the sixth
| argest county in the state of over 300, 000
constituents, I'mvery disappointed that it
appears that ny prior testinony was not taken
i nto account when these maps were drawn. Quite
t he opposite. So thank you for your
consi derati on.

CHAI RMAN AQUI NG Thank you Chai r man.

Chai rman, as | don't have any
guestions on our side, I'll go to you.

CHAl RMOVAN HERNANDEZ:  Senat or Pl unmer .
SENATOR PLUMMER: Thank you, Chairman
Her nandez.

Thank you to the witness for his
testinmony and his previous testinony.

For the benefit of the w tness or
any other w tnesses that m ght have sonme of the
sane concerns, Chairnman Hernandez, can you | et
the witnesses know, |et us know, |et the people
of Illinois know what geographi c boundaries were

used to draw t hese nmaps?
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CHAl RWOVAN HERNANDEZ: No, | don't have

t hat information.

SENATOR PLUMMVER:  Woul d Chai rman Aqui no by
chance be able to tell us what geographic
boundari es were used to draw these maps?

CHAI RMAN AQUING: | don't have any nore
i nformation than Chair Hernandez.

SENATOR PLUMMER: Gkay. Thank you.

CHAl RA\MOVAN HERNANDEZ:  There's no ot her
guestions fromthe House.

CHAl RVAN AQUI NO:  Chai rman Buehl er, thank
you so nuch for your testinony this evening.

W're going to nove on to our
next witness, M. Shlono Soroka, Agudath Israel
of Illinois. | don't believe | saw M. Soroka
here this evening, so we'll be noving on.

Val eri e Leonard from Nonprofit
Utopia. | believe you saw you here.

Ms. Leonard, if you don't mnd, unnuting
yoursel f, introducing and begi nni ng your
testi nony. Thank you.

M5. VALERI E LEONARD: Thank you. Thank

you so nuch for having ne. Again, ny name is

Val erie Leonard. |'mthe founder of Nonprofit
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Uopia. | amalso the convenor for Illinois

Africans for Equitable Redistricting. And we
are also here in support of the UCCRO Unity Map.

So | just want to sunmari ze sone
of what happened yesterday from ny perspective.
You opened up yesterday's hearing with an expert
w tness. He talked for about a half hour. He
shared expert opinion and exanples with how ACS
and ot her data have been used, and | really,
really do -- | support the information that he
shared. | believe that he is very well-versed
in the use of data.

He gave an opinion that it's okay
to use ACS data for redistricting. And he also
gave some opinion that it is very, very possible
for Bl acks, Asians, and Latinos to win prinaries
and actually elections in districts that are not
majority mnority. And | was hoping that the
comm ttee chairs woul d have wal ked us through
the district map. Yeah, | would have loved to
know how t he proposal was devel oped, | would
have | oved to have had an overvi ew of the
districts, the population that support them and

give us a sense for what's new, what's the sane,
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and then open up for questions. But that didn't

happen.

When we started the process, that
Is when you rel ease the process, release the
maps, |'msorry, we were basically left on our
own to kind of guess what was goi ng on and
really use those things |ike boundaries and
street maps and all of that stuff to guess, and
we really, really don't know. But from what |
saw and what | can infer, | really cannot
support this map.

Every tinme we asked questions
yesterday, the response was, "I don't know, "

“I1"l1l get back to you," "this is only a draft,"”

“I don't have that information,"” again, we don't

know what the data was -- and quite frankly,
it's disappointing to hear "I don't know' al
the tinme.

Nobody even took the tine to read
t he mappi ng proposals that were shared by the
comunity. Nobody seened to know that the
mappi ng proposals or -- on the website; and if
so, it was clear fromthe coments that you guys

were maki ng that nobody read them
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And | personally was very, very,

very di sappoi nted that the input that | shared
regarding the drafting of ny own district,
District 9, the legislative district State
Representative District 9, is that seened to
have been i gnored.

| recommend that you use the
unity map. The unity map was devel oped by
UCCRO, and UCCRO is a nulti-cultural
organi zation that has coalition nenbers from
vari ous et hni c backgrounds, Latino, Bl ack,

Asi an, and not just one ethic group within the
Asi an comunity, and not just one ethnic group
within in the Latino community, but we cane

t oget her and we provided i nput, and we put sone
of our differences aside and really, really

navi gated what was in the best interest for each
group and tried to nake sure that that nmapping
proposal, indeed, reflected it.

And we subm tted that proposal on
time with all hopes that you would | ook at it
and incorporate sone of our suggestions, but
fromlooking at the map, it's clear that our

suggestions as it relates to our map was
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I ncor por at ed.

We're concerned that nobody seens
to be an expert on these calls, to answer the
guestions. It's clear, we're not napping
experts. You guys are not napping experts, and
we don't expect you to be. But | think it wll
woul d be really, really, really, really hel pful
if the people who actually drew the map, the
peopl e who actual |y mani pul ated the data were on
these calls so we can ask questions, and you can
defer to their expertise. W don't have that.
W're left to draw our own conclusions; and if
you are anything |ike ne, those concl usions are
not positive.

And | can tell you not only in ny
opi nion were the maps not drawn based on the
opi nions of the public, the maps from what |
could tell dilute the Black voting power across
t he board.

Qur unity maps shows that you can
draw 19 legislative districts that are majority
Bl ack, and that would all be within the scope of
a Voting Rights Act.

From what we could tell, this
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actually -- your map actually shows 16 majority

Bl acks, Black districts. And that's a reduction
fromthe current 18.

Qur unity map shows that nine
maj ority Black senate districts can be drawn.
That's an increase of one Black in a district.
Your map, fromwhat we can tell, has six
maj ority Black senate districts. And this would
be a reduction of two fromthe current eight.
|"'mnot a | awer, but that to ne doesn't sound
like it would pass | egal nuster.

The maps that you've drawn, they
seemto separate Chinatown fromthe current
el ected representatives. |, again, don't think

t hat your maps can not only not withstand a

| egal challenge, | don't think politically --
and when | say politically, I'mnot talking
about Republican versus Denocrat. |'mtalking

about if you are |ooking at what the comunity
wants versus what you've given us, | don't think
it could pass nuster.

The unity map desi gned by UCCRO
optim zes opportunities for all mnority groups

to el ect candi dates of choi ce. It takes into
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account feedback fromleaders in the Bl ack

conmunity, Asian comunity, Mislimcomunity
fromaround the state, and | did indicate that
before. And the maps were drawn in a manner
that we believe can be defensible in court in
the event of a suit.

We drew one wthin the paraneters
of the Voting Rights Act of 1964, as well as the
II'linois Voting Rights of 2011. Indeed, this is
t he nost conprehensive redistricting proposal of
any group, and the data supports the boundari es,
and it can be easily verified, and we do have
experts -- I'mnot one of them but we do have
experts who will be able to answer any questions
that you have. They are not on this call
either, but in the event that this map is ever
accepted, there are people who will be at the
ready who can answer any questions that you
m ght have.

W' re under severe tine
constraints. | understand that you have until
June 30, and God knows | want you to nake that
deadl i ne. But based on what |'m hearing, it

doesn't seemlike you are ready. And if you are
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ready, you are not sharing with us the

information that gives us confort that you can
make this deadline. And we think that we can
hel p you. W think you should use the unity map
as the basis and then go forward fromthere.
Again, if the map that you put
out on Friday is "the map," | definitely can't
support it. | wll not support anything that
dilutes the Black vote, the Black politica
power. And it's not because | don't trust ACS
data. Again, | totally believe that you shoul d
use the ACS data. What |'m concerned about nore
than the ACS data are the boundaries that dilute
the Bl ack vote. Thank you very nuch.

CHAI RMAN AQUI NG  Thank you, Ms. Leonard,
just checking here. Chair Hernandez, we have no
guestions on this side. |I'mgoing to pass it
over to you.

CHAIl RAWOVAN HERNANDEZ:  No questi ons.

Senat or Pl unmer ?
SENATOR PLUMVER: Thank you, Madam Chair.
Ms. Leonard, | thank you for your
presentation. | have been in several hearings

where you've had your very thorough Power Poi nt
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presentation that | think have been

extraordinarily informative for nenbers of the
comrittee. So | sincerely appreciate the tine
and effort you and whoever you are working with
has put into that.

| guess, Madam Chair, | don't
want to speak for the wi tness, of course, but
maybe on behal f of the witness, could soneone on
your side educate us -- educate the w tnesses,
educate the public, about how many majority
Bl ack districts are included in the current
pl an?

M5. VALERI E LEONARD: Thank you.

CHAl R\MOVAN HERNANDEZ: | don't have that
i nformati on.

SENATOR PLUMVER: \What about majority
Latino, majority Asian, do you have information
on how many of these districts are included in
the current plan?

CHAl RAMOVAN HERNANDEZ: No, | don't,
Senator. | don't have that information with ne.

SENATOR PLUMMER:  Agai n, on behalf of the
Wi t nesses that care about this, could we be

informed as to what netric you used to determ ne
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in the map nmaki ng whether a district is an

effective majority mnority district under
federal Voting Rights Act?

CHAl R\MOVAN HERNANDEZ: | don't have that
i nformati on.

SENATOR PLUMMER: Okay. | appreciate that
Madam Chair, | guess.

To the wi tness, again,

Ms. Leonard, a sincere thank you. | know you
spent a trenmendous anount of tine in these
hearings. You put together a wonderful

Power Poi nt .

And again, | think we -- | think
you and | spoke yesterday, actually, in the
hearing last night if you would be willing to
put your experts in touch with ny office, I
woul d sincerely appreciate that. |'m happy to
gi ve you a phone nunber they can reach out to
ri ght now.

M5. VALERI E LEONARD: Ckay.
SENATOR PLUMMVER: That woul d be
(217) 782-5755, or they could enuil
senat or @enat orj asonpl umrer.com | would love to

talk to your experts. Thank you.
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M5. VALERI E LEONARD: GCkay. Geat. Thank

you.

CHAI RWOVAN HERNANDEZ: No furt her
guestions in the House.

CHAl RVAN AQUI NO:  Thank you. Ms. Leonard,

t hank you again for providing testinony this
evening. And we |look forward to -- of course.

Movi ng next, right along, we have
Reverend Robin Hood fromthe United Congress of
Community and Religious Organizations. Just
make sure you're unnuted and begin your
testinony. Thank you.

MR, ROBIN HOOD: Ckay. Thank you for
allowng ne to get in again. And |I'mcurious, |
have a coupl e questions that don't have to be
answered right now.

| would like to know have the
Denocrats or the Republicans seen the United
Congress Fair Map? That's a question | got for
bot h groups.

The second thing I would like to
know is, | had two conversations today, one with
pastors across the state, and | told them what

the hearing was |i ke on yesterday. They
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couldn't believe that | was on a hearing for

three and a half hours on Zoom

And | also talked to a group of
seniors that represented 20,000 CHA residents,
and they were saddened for us to have no answers
for them W cannot eval uate what we can't see,.
We cannot even have an intelligent discussion
about how it will make the community better, how
your district can give nore resources.

So it's this changing from
sonet hing that could be nonunental for the State
of Illinois, a fair map to, are we going to | ose
again. And this hearing should be -- and I
under stand what the hearing is supposed to be
about. It's supposed to be about the draft map
and howto put it in. But it is painful to tel
your base and your constituent, and believe ne,
we stretch far across the State, that you have
no answers, you don't know what the map nean,
except that it took away sone of the voting
power in different comunities.

| think we need to do a better
job at getting the information out so that we

can articulate it to our bases.
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And the last thing that | want to

say, if we don't get this done by next week,
where we have a map where we could tell them and
articulate that they nean, people are really
begi nning to cone unrestless. | don't want to
go anot her day not having answers. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN AQUI NO.  Thank you. | appreciate
your testinony.

To answer your question about the
UCCRO map, it was received. It was actually on
the website -- our website and posted for the
public in terns of the map.

MR, ROBIN HOOD: Well, ny question was,

did you all see it. That was ny question.

CHAI RVAN AQUINO.  Yes, sir. It was seen,
and posted for the public to also see on the
websi te.

SENATOR PLUMMVER: M. Hood, Senat or
Pl ummer here, | think you asked Republicans and
Denocrats. Speaking for the Republicans, we did
get a copy of your map that you submtted, but
we only received it after it has been submtted
t hrough the Denocrat's portal, and the version

that we received, | believe the version that's
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posted publicly, was severely distorted through

that portal process. So if you have your nap
with its shade file and all the relevant data
that you can send directly to us, we would |ike
to get a clear version of your nap so we can

| ook at it, take it into consideration. Can |
give you, like I just did for Ms. Leonard, our
contact information so your organization can
send us a conplete and accurate nap?

MR. ROBIN HOOD: Actually, we're together,
Ms. Leonard and |, she's part of the UCCRO map,
So you gave it to the right person. W'IlIl nake
sure you get it. Thank you.

SENATOR PLUMVER: Thank you, M. Hood. W
| ook forward to review ng your nap.

CHAI RVAN AQUINO  Madam Chair, there's no
ot her questions on our side. | don't know if
there's questions there?

CHAl RWOVAN HERNANDEZ: No, there is no
guesti ons.

CHAI RVAN AQUI NO:  Thank you, M. Hood.

Movi ng on, we have an Angel o
Kyle. M. Kyle, if you can please unmute

yoursel f, introduce yourself for the record, and
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indicate if you are providing testinony this

eveni ng on behal f of yourself or an
organi zati on. Thank you.
MR. ANGELO KYLE: Thank you so kindly for

t he opportunity.

"' m Angel o Kyl e, President of the
Lake County Forest Preserve in Lake County,
II'linois. And also the senior nenber of the
Lake County Board of Conmi ssioners -- not the
ol dest nenber but the senior nenber as far as
seniority. And |I'mhere to discuss on the 60th
District in Lake County, who is represented by
none other than the illustrious Rita Mayfield,
and certainly wanted to acknow edge her.

| wanted to just discuss sone
I ssues pertaining to the 60th District. |[In Lake
County, Illinois, we have 52 cities and over
800, 000 residents; and if and within our county
we have only one mnority district, one mnority
district within a county of 800, 000 people with
a representation of African-Anericans as well as
Lati nos.

So therefore, Lake County is in

need of nore than one mnority district. W
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need nore than one mnority district in Lake

County. Therefore, the population in 2010, in
2010, the District 60 population, the mnority
popul ati on, was reduced in 2010 to create a
so-call ed safer district in the 58th and the
59th Districts within Lake County. So there was
an attenpt in 2010 to reduce, reduce the -- to
actually split the mnority community up into

t hree groups, where in 2010 there was an effort
to change the 58th and the 59th Districts which
woul d have elimnated the Gty of North Chicago
and Park City, which are mnority communities as
wel | .

Therefore, we woul d ask that
consi deration be given for Lake County to have
nore mnority districts instead of janmm ng al
of the mnorities into one district.

There's a heavy influx as
indicated in the African-Anmerican and Lati no
community, and we have an increase in the Latino
popul ation, particularly in the western part of
the county as well. So there is plenty of room
for the mnority comunity.

And when we tal k about
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di stingui shing and inclusiveness of the mnority

comunity, we wanted to ask that within this
process of conpliance with the African-Anerican
and the Latino comunity, if we could create a
spirit of diversity and diversity areas w thout
pitting the mnorities agai nst each other, which
is -- which oftentines occurs, so we would |ike
consideration fromthe Commttee to yield to the
conponents of diversity in the 60th District of
Lake County, Illinois, but establishing

di versity and diverse comunities w thout
pitting the mnority conmunities agai nst each

ot her.

So thank you so nuch for the
opportunity. And | appreciate what you are
doi ng, the work that you are doing. And thank
you for the opportunity to address the state
| egi sl at ure.

CHAI RVAN AQUI NO. Kyl e, | appreciate your
testinmony this evening.

Just checki ng here, Madam Chair,
|"mgoing to send it over to you as there's no
guesti ons.

CHAl R\MOVAN HERNANDEZ: | have
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representative Spain with a question.

REPRESENTATI VE SPAI N.  Thank you very
much, Madam Chair. And M. Kyle, thank you so
much for your testinony. | know we are all
trying to nake as best sense out of these naps
as we possibly can.

More just a very quick comment to
you, because | absolutely love the picture in
your Zoom background with President Biden. He
| ooks quite a bit younger, but you haven't aged
in a day, so | don't think how |l ong ago that
picture was but, it just -- it strikes ne -- and
|"mgrateful for this, President Biden has
spoken out in opposition to partisan
gerrymanderi ng. President Cbama has spoken out
inthis very building, in the State Capitol
where we' re standi ng, agai nst partisan
gerrymandering. And it happens on both sides of
the aisle. It happens in Republican states, and
it's clearly happening now in this Denocratic
state. And regardless of where it happens, it
is wong. Thank you.

CHAI RWOVAN HERNANDEZ: No furt her

guestions fromthe House.
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CHAI RVAN AQUI NO.  Thank you M. Kyl e,

again, for your testinony.

MR. ANGELO KYLE: Thank you.

CHAI RVAN AQUINO We do have a nunber of
folks | see on the zoom here that are listed as
a W tness; however, we do not have a w tness
slipon file, so | would go dowmn one by one and
ask if you're here for the joint hearing between
t he Senate and House to provide testinony, there
iIs also -- just to remnd you, there is a
heari ng, once we adjourn here, with the Senate
Redi stricting Commttee. So if you are planning
on providing testinony there, you are nore than
wel come to wait until we get to that point.

So I'"'mgoing to go down the I|ist
here. Reema Kanran? Are you hear to provide
testi nony?

M5. REEMA KAMRAN: | 'm Reenma Kanran. | am
here for the joint testinony on behalf of the
IIlinois MuslimGCivic Coalition.

CHAI RVAN AQUINO:  If you don't m nd, you
can provide testinony; but however, can you at
sone point make sure to provide -- to fill in a

witness slip so we can have that officially.
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And you can, at any point, begin your testinony.

Thank you.
M5. REEMA KAMRAN: Thank you, so nuch.

Dilara Sayeed did fill out a
wtness slip, so l'mjust going to |l et you know,
but I will fill one out for nyself.

Thank you so nmuch, honored
| egislators, for inviting us to share our
testinmony. M nane is Reenma Sai na Kanran. And
I"'mwth the Illinois MuslimC vic Coalition.
W're a coalition of over 150 partners and
allies of all races, ethnicities, class, faith,
and backgrounds.

Qur focus is ensuring policies
made for us are nade with us. A redistricting
as we've seen is one critical piece of this. W
appreciate CHANGE Illinois, UCCRO as well as
our other partners and allies for being a part
of this process with us. W were a part of the
UCCRO unity map and worked with allies and
partners to put together a unity map that woul d
be representative of the communities that are
usual 'y unrepresent ed.

You may have seen ny col | eagues,
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Deena Habbal and Dr. Dilara Sayeed, along with

30 | eaders across ten counties at previous
hearings. They woul d have told you about the
diversity of our communities. In lllinois the
Muslim-- Anmerican Muslimcomunity is anongst
the wealthiest famlies in the nation, and we
have many famlies that are under the poverty
l'ine.

Qur communities have been voting
in record nunbers. W're small busi ness owners,
we're entrepreneurs, we're new i nmgrants, and
we're all excited to be a part of the denocratic
process and to be a part of our beauti ful
country.

In Illinois we have communities
that did not exist in 2020 and others that were
never vocal about their needs; and still others
who have grown in the last ten years. Qur
community fit into many of these criteria. W
have refugees, new imm grants, new voters, and
nore. The Coalition recommends, along with our
partners and allies, that |egislators nmake sure
t hat when they are considering data, they use

census data plus other data, as well as
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conversations with State-based and comunity

organi zati ons and | eaders when they are engagi ng
inredistricting. And that is the purpose of
the unity map, of our com ng together and giving
data that could be used towards buil di ng nmaps
that woul d be equitable. And we recommend that
the practice is transparent, inclusive, and

cl ear.

| would like to share a little
data with you. The American Muslimstory is
di verse. Mislimcommunities across our nation
are the nost diverse faith group; though, we are
not a religious organization, we want to
hi ghlight that we are a -- we -- our conmunity
is at the intersection of race, class, faith,
ethnicity, and these are all critical aspects of
a community to consider.

Those who identify as Muslimalso
identify as African-Anerican; alnost 30 percent,
Asi an, Wite, Arab, Latino, and African
immgrant. And we have been a part of this
community, a part of the American story for over
400 years, fromthe 1600s as a part of the

transatl antic sl ave trade.
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In ny own famly we have Arab,

Paki stani, Indian, and Latino nmenbers. |'m an
immgrant to the U S. over 20 years ago. And |
have been an active community nenber ever since.
' maware of the challenges, the fears, the
hopes, and the dream of the other shared
experiences that many of the w tnesses spoke
about today, that many hard-to-conme conmunities
have, and the efforts we continue to make to be
a part of the Anerican dreamthat we strive for.

[I'linois is one of the nost
di verse states in the U S. It ranks anong the
25th percentile in racial diversity and the top
ten in religious diversity.

Il1'linois has one of the |argest
nunbers of Polish, Irish, and African- Aneri can,
Lati no, Catholic, and Hi ndu residents.

And Illinois, just so you al
know, has one of the |argest per capita -- per
capita American Muslim population. And with
your permssion, I'mjust going to share ny
screen so that you can see what |'mreferencing.

This was what | was tal ki ng about

interns of the diversity of the Miuslim
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comunity. As you can see, 28 percent African

Anerican, Asian, Wite, Arab, as well as the

hi story of the Anerican Mislins in Anerica from
the transatlantic slave trade all the way to
being vital nenbers of our conmmunities through
strength -- through our strength in service and
conmuni ty.

And then finally, Illinois has
the | argest Anerican Miuslim per capita
popul ation in the United States. W beat out
New Jersey, M chigan, and Texas. So we want to
make sure that that is sonmething that you al
know.

And then finally, | wanted to
just make sure, representation nmatters. Elected
of ficials should understand their constituents
and also look their like their constituents. W
are the largest per capita American Miuslim
popul ati on, but we have zero representation in
I11inois.

We have, along with UCCRO al ong
with CHANGE Il linois worked on providi ng maps of
di verseness in communities across the state, and

we wanted to nake sure that those are taken into
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consideration. W knowthat it's a |lengthy and

conpl ex process, but we hope that results from
this are well drawn-out and equitable districts
that do not marginalize any comunity, but

i nstead, protect the proper allocation of funds,
resources, and create equitable representation
to all Illinois residents.

We're working with the Latino
policies forum Asian-African -- Asian
comunities, the triple trip AJ, African
immgrants, South Asian, as well as many N nma
communities, Mddle Eastern, North African

comunities, to nake sure that the unity map is

representative of what -- what is the real
makeup of Il1linois.
And lastly, | just wanted to nmake

sure that with conplete certainty, we have --
for exanple, in the southwest suburbs, we have a
significant Arab and Muslim popul ation, and that
speci fic suburb has been put into four

districts. W submtted maps to nmake sure that
we thought of -- we nade that apparent that --
you know, a one district would be an equitable

way of putting that together. W received
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support from UCCRO, as well as the Asian and

Lati no communities, as well as the
African- Anerican Bl ack communi ti es.

So | will pause here. Thank you
so much for allowing us to testify. And I
apol ogi ze -- I'mat a wedding, so | apol ogi ze
for the noise in the background.

CHAI RVAN AQUI NO. Reemm, thank you nuch.
And congratul ati ons to the happy coupl e.

Madam Chair, we don't have
guestions, | see, on the Zoom so | would turn
it over to you.

CHAIl RAWOVAN HERNANDEZ: No questions on ny
end.

CHAI RMAN AQUI NGO Okay. Moving along, I'm
going to -- noving along, |'mgoing to, again,
just kind of go through the list here of what |
see are wtnesses that haven't filled out a slip
that we see. Carla -- and | apologize if |
m spronounce your |ast nanme. |If you wanted to
speak in the hearing, and this is the joint
heari ng between the House and the Senate
redistricting neetings, or if you are interested

in participating in the Senate hearing that wll
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happen once we adjourn here.

So Carla, if you want to provide
testi nmony, you can unmute yourself and introduce
yourself for the record and just state if you're
here to provide testinony on your own or on
behal f of an organization.

MS. CARLA LETELLI ER: H, |'msorry. | am
the court reporter taking down the proceedi ngs.
| didn't have tinme to put ny name up and ny
conpany, so ny apol ogi es.

CHAI RVAN AQUI NO.  Not a problem

Al right. Mving on, thank you
for your work.

| see a witness here that it just
says Currin, Gu-r-r-i-n? M. Currin, if you
are interested in providing testinony at this
hearing or the next, you can begin now or |et us
know if you are here to provide testinony this
eveni ng.

MR JOHN CURRIN: |'mhere. Let nme nove.
Let ne turn everything down.

Thank you and good eveni ng,
everyone, menbers of our redistributing

commttee, and ny nane is John Currin. And |
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would i ke to thank you for allowng nme to
testify before the Commttee. I've lived in
Matteson for over 30 years. | raised ny famly

here, and |I'm proud of our econom c devel opnent
and acconplishnments thus far in our town.

| would like to speak to the
proposed | egislative districts and how t hey
relate to the Village of Matteson froma
resident's perspective.

Havi ng our town represented by
one representative and one senator is essenti al
for the residents of Matteson to be properly
heard, the sanme as sone of the earlier wtnesses
have indicated. Luckily, we are in a situation
where our town and our area has been left in the
state of that criteria, so |I'mnot necessarily
for the map for everyone else, but for our area,
we did achi eve what you woul d sense as a sense
of unity of the community. And it's inportant
for residents to have one focal point to voice
their concerns, and this map does that for us as
a community, not necessarily for the entire
Sout hl and or the southwest or anything |ike

that. W're just speaking for our comunity.
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And that's basically the gist of

what | have, is that the map as it is now |
woul d not like to see -- | would prefer to not
see a change to where it negatively inpacts us.
So | thank you, again, for your tine and |
wanted to ensure that our Village's voice was
hear d.

CHAI RMAN AQUI NG Thank you, M. Currin.
Just to rem nd you, if you can please nake sure
to fill out a witness slip on ny.ilga.gov
website for this evening.

Madam Chair, we have no questions
on our end. | wll turn it over to you.

CHAl RMOVAN HERNANDEZ:  Senat or Pl unmer ?

SENATOR PLUMMER: M. Currin, thank you
for your testinony, and it sounds |like you are
pl eased with the results for your conmunity of
Matteson in this map, and | amvery happy for
you in that regard.

It sounded to nme like you felt it
was inportant for a comunity's voice to be
heard effectively in the legislature. It
sounded li ke you said with one voice in the

House or one voice in the Senate, so while
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you're very confortable with Matteson, |let ne

ask you if you were, hypothetically, in Crystal
Lake, Illinois, that has, | believe, four state
senators under this map; or Lake in the Hlls
that | believe has four state senators; or
Frankl in County, which is a county, but |
believe is a county of |ess than 20- or 25,000
peopl e, naybe snmaller, | believe has quite a few
| egi sl ators. Based on your comments, |'m
assum ng you woul d not be happy if you were in
one of these communities because you feel it's
| ess effective; is that correct? And | don't
intend to put words in your nouth. | just want
to make sure | understood that.

MR. JOHN CURRIN. Well, | can't speak to
their situation nor can | speak to the 10 years
ago, 20 years ago, 30 years ago, 40 years ago
situations when various groups controlled the

House and did maps. And during those periods

there were towns with split -- split, two, three
senate reps, so I'mjust concerned -- |I'm
concerned wwth mne. | see that we haven't had

any maj or change to ours, and |'m happy with
t hat .
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But | don't have the 30-, 40-year

hi story of how the map was 10 years ago or
20 years ago and what -- because you got a
cascadi ng, changes of dividing up communities,

probably through each of the past six tinmes it's

been done.

SENATOR PLUMVER: | -- absolutely. And |
just appreciate you taking the tinme -- this has
been a |l ong hearing. | appreciate you providing

the Conmttee your input. Because what | heard
you say was you are happy that you guys were --
the community of Matteson was kept together, and
| received a trenmendous anount of feedback from
constituents and ot her people that are
di sappointed to see their comunities broken up
unnecessarily, and that is a concern to quite a
few people. So | do congratul ate you and fol ks
in other comunities that were kept together,
but a lot of folks were broken up and that is an
i ssue for some peopl e.

So thank you, again, for taking
the time to testify and for providing the
Committee with your thoughts on this very

i nportant matter.
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MR, JOHN CURRIN: Ckay. You're wel cone.

CHAl RMOVAN HERNANDEZ:  No further
guesti ons.

CHAI RVAN AQUI NO:  Once again, M. Currin,
t hank you again for providing testinony and for
your patience. And noving on to what | believe
Is our last witness here. And again,
M. Geenfield, thank you especially for your
patience here this evening. W know that you
have a witness slip for the Senate Redistricting
Comm ttee hearing which is going to adjourn
right after this, but if you would |Ii ke speak
now and return once we adjourn and reconvene
there, feel free to introduce yourself and
provide testinony, if you would |ike; or you can
wait .

MR. Rl CHARD GREENFI ELD: W're going to do
it now. Let ne just turn sonme things down.

Good eveni ng, Chair Aqui no, Chairwoman

Hernandez. My nane is Richard Geenfield. | am
a concerned taxpayer. | represent no one and no
one represents ne. | live in the First

District -- First Legislative House District in

Arlington Heights. A few things about ne
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personally, | went to Illinois State University,

maj ored in political science and graduated from
IIlinois State in 2017. Go Redbirds.

Wien | went to ISU, | was a part
of a student governnent association and a
secretary governnent relations working with our
| egislators, and | just felt that
Bl oomi ngton-Normal was split into many districts
bet ween Senat or Barickman, fornmer Senator Brady.

W had Keith Somer, and then we had Leader Dan

Br ady.

So Friday night when the maps
cane out, | spent the weekend | ooki ng through
the maps, and | saw that Bl oom ngton -- or nost
of Bl oom ngton-Normal and Peoria will be intact.

It's one district under House District 91.

This map is not perfect, and |
said that ten years ago when | offered testinony
on the Senate map, no map wll be perfect. But
upon reviewing this map and | ooki ng and
conparing data fromthe 2010 map, this map in
support of ne as African-Anerican, it tries to
keep as many African-Anerican |egislators as

possi bl e; considering that the African-Anerican
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popul ation in this state has gone down.

And then when you | ook at ot her
states, like M chigan, where they have packed
Bl ack voters and created super mass districts of
70, 80 percent African-Anerican districts, where
it could have been nore Black districts, but
II'linois does continue to have at |east 16 Bl ack
districts when | | ooked at the -- when
personally | ooked at the data. And |ike |I say,
| represent no one. | just |ooked at the data
all weekend | ong, and that would be the end of
nmy testinony.

CHAI RVAN AQUI NO.  Thank you,

M. Geenfield for your testinony.
Madam Chair, we have no questions
on our end. [|'Il send it to you.

CHAl RMOVAN HERNANDEZ: No questions in the
House.

CHAI RVAN AQU INO Wth that | also would
turn it to you adjourn the House Redistricting
Comm tt ee.

CHAl R\MOVAN HERNANDEZ: So t he House
Redi stricting Comrmittee will recess to the cal

of chair.
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CHAI RVAN AQUI NO.  There being no further

busi ness -- excuse ne, M. Geenfield, thank you
so much for your testinony this evening. Thank
you for your patience.

There will be no further business
conme before the Commttee. This neeting of the
Senate Redistricting Conmttee stands adj ourned.
Thank you.

(Whereupon, at 7:28 p.m, the

joint hearing between the House
and Senate Redistricting

Commi ttee concl uded.)

LAKE- COOK REPORTI NG, LTD.
847-236-0773




© 0o N oo o b~ w N R

[N
o

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

05/ 26/ 2021

Page 154

I, Carla P. Letellier, CSR, RPR, a
Certified Shorthand Reporter and Regi stered
Pr of essi onal Reporter of the State of Illinois,
CSR No. 084-003315; and Cat hl een Baker, CSR,
Certified Shorthand Reporter, CSR No.
084- 002130, do hereby certify that we reported
in shorthand the proceedi ngs had in the
aforesaid matter, and that the foregoing is a
true, conmplete and correct transcript of the
proceedi ngs had as appears from our stenographic

notes so taken to the best of our ability.

W&éw

CERTI FI ED SHORTHAND REPORTER

Cordo P Letell

CERTI FI ED SHORTHAND REPORTER
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